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UNITED STATES 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

Washington, D.C. 20549 
 

FORM C 
 

UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 
 
(Mark one.) 
 
☑ Form C: Offering Statement 
☐ Form C-U: Progress Update 
☐ Form C/A: Amendment to Offering Statement 

☐ Check box if Amendment is material and investors must reconfirm within five business days. 
☐ Form C-AR: Annual Report 
☐ Form C-AR/A: Amendment to Annual Report 
☐ Form C-TR: Termination of Reporting 
 
Name of issuer 
Duralogic USA, Inc. 
 
Legal status of issuer 
 
 Form 
 C-Corp 
 
 Jurisdiction of Incorporation/Organization 
 Delaware 
 
 Date of organization 
 August 4, 2015 (Original LLC Organization Date) 
 June 28, 2017 (C-Corp Organization Date) 
 
Physical address of issuer 
12 La Montagne Ln, Sandy, UT 84092 
 
Website of issuer 
https://www.ravean.com 
 
Name of intermediary through which the Offering will be conducted 
SI Securities, LLC 
 
CIK number of intermediary 
0001603038 
 
SEC file number of intermediary 
008-69440 
 
CRD number, if applicable, of intermediary 
170937 
 
Amount of compensation to be paid to the intermediary, whether as a dollar amount or a percentage of the 
Offering amount, or a good faith estimate if the exact amount is not available at the time of the filing, for 
conducting the Offering, including the amount of referral and any other fees associated with the Offering 
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7.5% of the amount raised 
 
Any other direct or indirect interest in the issuer held by the intermediary, or any arrangement for the 
intermediary to acquire such an interest 
SI Securities will receive equity compensation equal to 5% of the number of securities sold. 
 
Type of security offered 
Series Seed Preferred Stock 
 
Target number of Securities to be offered 
25,235 shares 
 
Price (or method for determining price) 
$0.9907 
 
Target offering amount 
$25,000.32 
 
Oversubscriptions accepted: 
☑ Yes 
☐ No 
 
Oversubscriptions will be allocated: 
☐ Pro-rata basis 
☑ First-come, first-served basis 
☐ Other:  
 
Maximum offering amount (if different from target offering amount) 
$446,805.70 
 
Deadline to reach the target offering amount 
March 23, 2018 
 
NOTE: If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the target offering amount at the 
Offering deadline, no Securities will be sold in the Offering, investment commitments will be cancelled and 
committed funds will be returned. 
 
Current number of employees 
4 full time, 1 part time 
 

 Most recent fiscal year-end Prior fiscal year-end 

Total Assets $1,246,901 $1,033,136 

Cash & Cash Equivalents $817,297 $803,906 

Accounts Receivable $0 $0 

Short-term Debt $1,185,060 $961,835 

Long-term Debt $272,330 $0 

Revenues/Sales $1,887,394 $1,312,635 

Cost of Goods Sold (1,243,729) (859,807) 

Taxes Paid $0 $0 
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Net Income $(309,211) $63,045 

 
The jurisdictions in which the issuer intends to offer the Securities: 
Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, District Of Columbia, Florida, 
Georgia, Guam, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, 
Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New 
Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Puerto 
Rico, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virgin Islands, U.S., Virginia, 
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, American Samoa, and Northern Mariana Islands 
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EXHIBITS  
Exhibit A  Offering Memorandum Part II of Offering Statement 
Exhibit B  Financial Statements 
Exhibit C  SeedInvest Profile 
Exhibit D Investor Deck 
Exhibit E  Video Transcript 
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OFFERING MEMORANDUM PART II OF OFFERING STATEMENT 
(EXHIBIT A TO FORM C) 

February 19, 2018  
 
 

Duralogic USA, Inc. 
 

  
Up to $446,805.70 of Series Seed Preferred Stock 

 
Duralogic USA, Inc. (“Ravean”, “Viori”, “Serene Heat”, the "Company," "we," "us", or "our"), is offering up to 
$446,805.70 worth of Series Seed Preferred Stock of the Company (the "Securities"). Purchasers of Securities are 
sometimes referred to herein as "Purchasers". The minimum target offering is $25,000 (the "Target Amount"). This 
Offering is being conducted on a best efforts basis and the Company must reach its Target Amount of $25,000 by 
March 23, 2018. The Company is making concurrent offerings under both Regulation CF and Regulation D (the 
"Combined Offerings"). Unless the Company raises at least the Target Amount of $25,000 under the Regulation CF 
Offering and a total of $150,000 under the Combined Offerings (the "Closing Amount") by March 23, 2018, no 
Securities will be sold in this Offering, investment commitments will be cancelled, and committed funds will be 
returned. The company will accept oversubscriptions in excess of the Target Amount up to $446,805.70 (the 
"Maximum Amount") on a first come, first served basis. If the Company reaches its Closing Amount prior to March 
23, 2018, the Company may conduct the first of multiple closings, provided that the Offering has been posted for 21 
days and that investors who have committed funds will be provided notice five business days prior to the close. The 
minimum amount of Securities that can be purchased is $500 per Purchaser (which may be waived by the Company, 
in its sole and absolute discretion). The offer made hereby is subject to modification, prior sale and withdrawal at 
any time. 
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A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this Offering unless you can 
afford to lose your entire investment. 

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the terms of 
the Offering, including the merits and risks involved. These Securities have not been recommended or 
approved by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these 
authorities have not passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document. 

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any Securities offered or the 
terms of the Offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any Offering document or 
literature. 

These Securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.S. Securities and 
Exchange Commission has not made an independent determination that these Securities are exempt from 
registration. 

This disclosure document contains forward-looking statements and information relating to, among other 
things, the Company, its business plan and strategy, and its industry. These forward-looking statements are 
based on the beliefs of, assumptions made by, and information currently available to the Company’s 
management. When used in this disclosure document and the Company Offering materials, the words 
"estimate", "project", "believe", "anticipate", "intend", "expect", and similar expressions are intended to 
identify forward-looking statements. These statements reflect management’s current views with respect to 
future events and are subject to risks and uncertainties that could cause the Company’s action results to 
differ materially from those contained in the forward-looking statements. Investors are cautioned not to place 
undue reliance on these forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances after such state or to 
reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events. 

The Company has certified that all of the following statements are TRUE for the Company in connection with this 
Offering: 
 

(1) Is organized under, and subject to, the laws of a State or territory of the United States or the District of 
Columbia; 

(2) Is not subject to the requirement to file reports pursuant to section 13 or section 15(d) of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or 78o(d)); 

(3) Is not an investment company, as defined in section 3 of the Investment Company Act of 1940 (15 U.S.C. 
80a-3), or excluded from the definition of investment company by section 3(b) or section 3(c) of that Act 
(15 U.S.C. 80a-3(b) or 80a-3(c)); 

(4) Is not ineligible to offer or sell securities in reliance on section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act (15 U.S.C. 
77d(a)(6)) as a result of a disqualification as specified in § 227.503(a); 

(5) Has filed with the Commission and provided to investors, to the extent required, any ongoing annual 
reports required by law during the two years immediately preceding the filing of this Form C; and 

(6) Has a specific business plan, which is not to engage in a merger or acquisition with an unidentified 
company or companies. 

 
ONGOING REPORTING 
The Company will file a report electronically with the Securities & Exchange Commission annually and post the 
report on its website, no later than April 30, 2018. 
 
Once posted, the annual report may be found on the Company’s website at: https://www.ravean.com 
 
The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until: 

(1) the Company is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act; 
(2) the Company has filed at least three annual reports pursuant to Regulation CF; 
(3) the Company has filed at least one annual report pursuant to Regulation CF and has fewer than 300 holders 

of record and has total assets that do not exceed $10,000,000; 
(4) the Company or another party repurchases all of the Securities issued in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the 

Securities Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable 
securities; or 

(5) the Company liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law. 
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UPDATES 
Updates on the status of this Offering may be found at: https://www.seedinvest.com/ravean 
 
About this Form C 
 
You should rely only on the information contained in this Form C. We have not authorized anyone to provide you 
with information different from that contained in this Form C. We are offering to sell, and seeking offers to buy the 
Securities only in jurisdictions where offers and sales are permitted. You should assume that the information 
contained in this Form C is accurate only as of the date of this Form C, regardless of the time of delivery of this 
Form C or of any sale of Securities. Our business, financial condition, results of operations, and prospects may have 
changed since that date. 
 
Statements contained herein as to the content of any agreements or other document are summaries and, therefore, are 
necessarily selective and incomplete and are qualified in their entirety by the actual agreements or other documents. 
The Company will provide the opportunity to ask questions of and receive answers from the Company’s 
management concerning terms and conditions of the Offering, the Company or any other relevant matters and any 
additional reasonable information to any prospective Purchaser prior to the consummation of the sale of the 
Securities. 
 
This Form C does not purport to contain all of the information that may be required to evaluate the Offering and any 
recipient hereof should conduct its own independent analysis. The statements of the Company contained herein are 
based on information believed to be reliable. No warranty can be made as to the accuracy of such information or that 
circumstances have not changed since the date of this Form C. The Company does not expect to update or otherwise 
revise this Form C or other materials supplied herewith. The delivery of this Form C at any time does not imply that 
the information contained herein is correct as of any time subsequent to the date of this Form C. This Form C is 
submitted in connection with the Offering described herein and may not be reproduced or used for any other 
purpose. 
 
SUMMARY  
 
The following summary is qualified in its entirety by more detailed information that may appear elsewhere in this 
Form C and the Exhibits hereto. Each prospective Purchaser is urged to read this Form C and the Exhibits hereto in 
their entirety.  
 
Duralogic USA, Inc. (the "Company") is a Delaware C-Corporation, which was formed on June 28, 2017. The 
company was previously a Utah LLC company formed on August 4, 2015 that was converted to a Delaware 
corporation as stated above. The Company is currently also conducting business under the names of Ravean and 
Serene Heat. 
 
The Company is located at 12 La Montagne Ln, Sandy, UT 84092. 
 
The Company’s website is https://www.ravean.com. 
 
A description of our products as well as our services, process, and business plan can be found on the Company’s 
profile page on SeedInvest under https://www.seedinvest.com/ravean and is attached as Exhibit C to the Form C of 
which this Offering Memorandum forms a part. 
 
The Business  
Ravean is a direct to consumer company that begins by launching our products on Kickstarter and Indiegogo in 
order to: (1) prefund our inventory; (2) validate future products; and (3) fine tune product features and marketing 
messaging. If the product is successful on crowdfunding platforms, we scale the product on our website Ravean.com 
with GPM targets of 65%+ by utilizing Facebook marketing, Google marketing, and SEO tactics. Once our website 
has maximized online PPC tactics, we plan to scale to Amazon.com and other retailers. 
 
The Business Plan  
Ravean is a direct to consumer company that begins by launching our products on Kickstarter and Indiegogo in 
order to: (1) prefund our inventory; (2) validate future products; and (3) fine tune product features and marketing 
messaging. If the product is successful on crowdfunding platforms, we scale the product on our website Ravean.com 
with GPM targets of 65%+ by utilizing Facebook marketing, Google marketing, and SEO tactics. Once our website 
has maximized online PPC tactics, we plan to scale to Amazon.com and other retailers.  
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The Offering  

Minimum amount of Series Seed Preferred Stock 
being offered $25,000.32 

Total Series Seed Preferred Stock outstanding after 
Offering (if minimum amount reached) 425,765 shares 

Maximum amount of Series Seed Preferred Stock $446,805.70 

Total Series Seed Preferred Stock outstanding after 
Offering (if maximum amount reached) 0 shares 

Purchase price per Security $0.9907 

Minimum investment amount per investor $500 

Offering deadline March 23, 2018 

Use of proceeds See the description of the use of proceeds on page 15 
hereof. 

Voting Rights See the description of the voting rights on pages 11, 19, 
22-23 hereof.  

 
RISK FACTORS  
 
The SEC requires the Company to identify risks that are specific to its business and its financial condition. The 
company is still subject to all the same risks that all companies in its business, and all companies in the economy, 
are exposed to. These include risks relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and 
technological developments (such as hacking and the ability to prevent hacking). Additionally, early-stage 
companies are inherently more risky than more developed companies. You should consider general risks as well 
as specific risks when deciding whether to invest. 
 
Risks Related to the Company’s Business and Industry  
 
The development and commercialization of our products are highly competitive. 
We face competition with respect to any products that we may seek to develop or commercialize in the future. Our 
competitors include major companies worldwide. Many of our competitors have significantly greater financial, 
technical and human resources than we have and superior expertise in research and development, and marketing 
their products and thus may be better equipped than us to develop and commercialize them. These competitors also 
compete with us in recruiting and retaining qualified personnel and acquiring technologies. Smaller or early stage 
companies may also prove to be significant competitors, particularly through collaborative arrangements with large 
and established companies. Accordingly, our competitors may commercialize products more rapidly, or effectively 
than we are able to, which would adversely affect our competitive position, the likelihood that our products will 
achieve initial market acceptance and our ability to generate meaningful additional revenues from our products. 
 
We rely on third parties to provide raw materials and completed products. 
We depend on these suppliers and subcontractors to meet our contractual obligations to our customers and conduct 
our operations. Our ability to meet our obligations to our customers may be adversely affected if suppliers or 
subcontractors do not provide the agreed-upon supplies or perform the agreed-upon services in compliance with 
customer requirements and in a timely and cost-effective manner. Likewise, the quality of our products may be 
adversely impacted if companies to whom we delegate manufacture of major components or subsystems for our 
products, or from whom we acquire such items, do not provide raw materials which meet required specifications and 
perform to our and our customers’ expectations. Our suppliers may be less likely than us to be able to quickly 
recover from natural disasters and other events beyond their control and may be subject to additional risks such as 
financial problems that limit their ability to conduct their operations. The risk of these adverse effects may be greater 
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in circumstances where we rely on only one or two subcontractors or suppliers for a particular raw material or 
service. 
 
 
We have taken out a $500,000 revenue share loan.  
In the event that we are unable to meet certain projected financial targets and repay this loan as outlined in our 
agreement with the lender, our assets, including inventory, intellectual property, cash, or other assets, may be seized 
by our lender. In the event of default, the repayment of this debt will be senior to investors in this current round.  
 
We do not hold any issued patents, and our core technologies rely on an exclusive license.  
Our current license is a key element of our intellectual property strategy. Because we depend on the licensed 
technology for our operations, our success is correlated to our ability to retain and enforce this intellectual property 
protection for this technology. There exists the possibility that certain licensed patents will not be sufficiently broad 
to protect key aspects of our technology, or that competitors will be able to duplicate our products in a way that 
patent law does not provide effective legal or injunctive relief.  Additionally, we could be materially harmed if the 
license became revoked. Although the license is “irrevocable”, there are certain triggers that permit the Licensor to 
terminate the agreement. Those triggers include, but are not limited to, the Company going into receivership or 
bankruptcy or the Company failing to meet certain commercialization milestones. 
 
Manufacturing or design defects, unanticipated use of our products, or inadequate disclosure of risks relating to 
the use of the products can lead to injury or other adverse events. 
These events could lead to recalls or safety alerts relating to our products (either voluntary or required by 
governmental authorities) and could result, in certain cases, in the removal of a product from the market. Any recall 
could result in significant costs as well as negative publicity that could reduce demand for our products. Personal 
injuries relating to the use of our products can also result in product liability claims being brought against us. In 
some circumstances, such adverse events could also cause delays in new product approvals. Similarly, negligence in 
performing our services can lead to injury or other adverse events. 
 
In general, demand for our products and services is highly correlated with general economic conditions. 
A substantial portion of our revenue is derived from discretionary spending by individuals, which typically falls 
during times of economic instability. Declines in economic conditions in the U.S. or in other countries in which we 
operate may adversely impact our consolidated financial results. Because such declines in demand are difficult to 
predict, we or the industry may have increased excess capacity as a result. An increase in excess capacity may result 
in declines in prices for our products and services. 
 
The Company’s success depends on the experience and skill of the board of directors, its executive officers and 
key employees. 
In particular, the Company is dependent on Henry Deutsch & Bryce Fisher who are COO & CEO of the Company. 
The Company has or intends to enter into employment agreements with Henry Deutsch & Bryce Fisher although 
there can be no assurance that it will do so or that they will continue to be employed by the Company for a particular 
period of time. The loss of Henry Deutsch & Bryce Fisher or any member of the board of directors or executive 
officer could harm the Company’s business, financial condition, cash flow and results of operations.  
 
We rely on third-party suppliers for the materials used in the manufacturing of our products. 
In 2015-2017, the following suppliers provided the following percentage of the listed services, inputs or raw 
materials.  
 

Supplier or Description: Duralogic Hong Kong 
Address: 4 Floor South Building #5, No 88 Baotong Road, Xikeng Village, Henggang Town, Lon Gang 
District, Shenzhen, China 
Service: Manufacture of items and raw materials 
% of such service: 100.0% 

 
If any of these suppliers changed its sales strategy to reduce its reliance on distribution channels, or decided to 
terminate its business relationship with us, sales and earnings could be adversely affected until we are able to 
establish relationships with suppliers of comparable products. Any delay or interruption in manufacturing operations 
(or failure to locate a suitable replacement for such suppliers) could materially adversely affect our business, 
prospects, or results of operations. Most of our agreements with suppliers are terminable by either party on short 
notice for any reason. Although we believe our relationships with these key suppliers are good, they could change 
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their strategies as a result of a change in control, expansion of their direct sales force, changes in the marketplace or 
other factors beyond our control, including a key supplier becoming financially distressed. 
 
We rely on various intellectual property rights, including trademarks and licenses in order to operate our 
business. 
Such intellectual property rights, however, may not be sufficiently broad or otherwise may not provide us a 
significant competitive advantage. In addition, the steps that we have taken to maintain and protect our intellectual 
property may not prevent it from being challenged, invalidated, circumvented or designed-around, particularly in 
countries where intellectual property rights are not highly developed or protected. In some circumstances, 
enforcement may not be available to us because an infringer has a dominant intellectual property position or for 
other business reasons, or countries may require compulsory licensing of our intellectual property. Our failure to 
obtain or maintain intellectual property rights that convey competitive advantage, adequately protect our intellectual 
property or detect or prevent circumvention or unauthorized use of such property, could adversely impact our 
competitive position and results of operations. We also rely on nondisclosure and noncompetition agreements with 
employees, consultants and other parties to protect, in part, trade secrets and other proprietary rights. There can be 
no assurance that these agreements will adequately protect our trade secrets and other proprietary rights and will not 
be breached, that we will have adequate remedies for any breach, that others will not independently develop 
substantially equivalent proprietary information or that third parties will not otherwise gain access to our trade 
secrets or other proprietary rights. 
 
As we expand our business, protecting our intellectual property will become increasingly important. The protective 
steps we have taken may be inadequate to deter our competitors from using our proprietary information. In order to 
protect or enforce our patent rights, we may be required to initiate litigation against third parties, such as 
infringement lawsuits. Also, these third parties may assert claims against us with or without provocation. These 
lawsuits could be expensive, take significant time and could divert management’s attention from other business 
concerns. The law relating to the scope and validity of claims in the technology field in which we operate is still 
evolving and, consequently, intellectual property positions in our industry are generally uncertain. We cannot assure 
you that we will prevail in any of these potential suits or that the damages or other remedies awarded, if any, would 
be commercially valuable. 
 
From time to time, third parties may claim that one or more of our products or services infringe their intellectual 
property rights. 
Any dispute or litigation regarding patents or other intellectual property could be costly and time-consuming due to 
the complexity of our technology and the uncertainty of intellectual property litigation and could divert our 
management and key personnel from our business operations. A claim of intellectual property infringement could 
force us to enter into a costly or restrictive license agreement, which might not be available under acceptable terms 
or at all, could require us to redesign our products, which would be costly and time-consuming, and/or could subject 
us to an injunction against development and sale of certain of our products or services. We may have to pay 
substantial damages, including damages for past infringement if it is ultimately determined that our product 
candidates infringe a third party’s proprietary rights. Even if these claims are without merit, defending a lawsuit 
takes significant time, may be expensive and may divert management’s attention from other business concerns. Any 
public announcements related to litigation or interference proceedings initiated or threatened against as could cause 
our business to be harmed. Our intellectual property portfolio may not be useful in asserting a counterclaim, or 
negotiating a license, in response to a claim of intellectual property infringement. In certain of our businesses we 
rely on third party intellectual property licenses and we cannot ensure that these licenses will be available to us in 
the future on favorable terms or at all. 
 
We are not subject to Sarbanes-Oxley regulations and lack the financial controls and safeguards required of 
public companies. 
We do not have the internal infrastructure necessary, and are not required, to complete an attestation about our 
financial controls that would be required under Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. There can be no 
assurance that there are no significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in the quality of our financial controls. 
We expect to incur additional expenses and diversion of management’s time if and when it becomes necessary to 
perform the system and process evaluation, testing and remediation required in order to comply with the 
management certification and auditor attestation requirements. 
 
Maintaining, extending and expanding our reputation and brand image are essential to our business success. 
We seek to maintain, extend, and expand our brand image through marketing investments, including advertising and 
consumer promotions, and product innovation. Increasing attention on marketing could adversely affect our brand 
image. It could also lead to stricter regulations and greater scrutiny of marketing practices. Existing or increased 



 

10  

legal or regulatory restrictions on our advertising, consumer promotions and marketing, or our response to those 
restrictions, could limit our efforts to maintain, extend and expand our brands. Moreover, adverse publicity about 
regulatory or legal action against us could damage our reputation and brand image, undermine our customers’ 
confidence and reduce long-term demand for our products, even if the regulatory or legal action is unfounded or not 
material to our operations. 
 
In addition, our success in maintaining, extending, and expanding our brand image depends on our ability to adapt to 
a rapidly changing media environment. We increasingly rely on social media and online dissemination of 
advertising campaigns. The growing use of social and digital media increases the speed and extent that information 
or misinformation and opinions can be shared. Negative posts or comments about us, our brands or our products on 
social or digital media, whether or not valid, could seriously damage our brands and reputation. If we do not 
establish, maintain, extend and expand our brand image, then our product sales, financial condition and results of 
operations could be adversely affected. 
 
Product safety and quality concerns, including concerns related to perceived quality of ingredients, could 
negatively affect the Company’s business. 
The Company’s success depends in large part on its ability to maintain consumer confidence in the safety and 
quality of all its products. The Company has rigorous product safety and quality standards. However, if products 
taken to market are or become contaminated or adulterated, the Company may be required to conduct costly product 
recalls and may become subject to product liability claims and negative publicity, which would cause its business to 
suffer. In addition, regulatory actions, activities by nongovernmental organizations and public debate and concerns 
about perceived negative safety and quality consequences of certain ingredients in our products may erode 
consumers’ confidence in the safety and quality issues, whether or not justified, and could result in additional 
governmental regulations concerning the marketing and labeling of the Company’s products, negative publicity, or 
actual or threatened legal actions, all of which could damage the reputation of the Company’s products and may 
reduce demand for the Company’s products. 
 
We are vulnerable to fluctuations in the price and supply of raw material, packaging materials, and freight. 
The prices of the raw material, packaging materials and freight are subject to fluctuations in price attributable to, 
among other things, changes in supply and demand of raw materials and fuel prices. The sales prices to our 
customers are a delivered price. Therefore, changes in our input costs could impact our gross margins. Our ability to 
pass along higher costs through price increases to our customers is dependent upon competitive conditions and 
pricing methodologies employed in the various markets in which we compete. To the extent competitors do not also 
increase their prices, customers and consumers may choose to purchase competing products or may shift purchases 
to lower-priced private label or other value offerings which may adversely affect our results of operations. 
 
Substantial disruption to production at our manufacturing and distribution facilities could occur. 
A disruption in production at our manufacturing facility could have an adverse effect on our business. In addition, a 
disruption could occur at the facilities of our suppliers or distributors. The disruption could occur for many reasons, 
including fire, natural disasters, weather, water scarcity, manufacturing problems, disease, strikes, transportation or 
supply interruption, government regulation, cybersecurity attacks or terrorism. Alternative facilities with sufficient 
capacity or capabilities may not be available, may cost substantially more or may take a significant time to start 
production, each of which could negatively affect our business and results of operations. 
 
Because our business is seasonal, with the highest volume of net sales during the fourth quarter, adverse events 
during the fourth quarter could materially affect our financial statements as a whole. 
We generally recognize our highest volume of net sales during the holiday selling season, which occurs in the fourth 
quarter of our fiscal year. In anticipation of this holiday, we purchase substantial amounts of seasonal inventory. 
Adverse events, such as deteriorating economic conditions, higher unemployment, higher gas prices, public 
transportation disruptions, or unanticipated adverse weather could result in lower-than-planned sales during the 
holiday season. An excess of seasonal merchandise inventory could result if our net sales during the holiday selling 
season fall below seasonal norms or expectations. If our fourth quarter sales results were substantially below 
expectations, our financial performance and operating results could be adversely affected by unanticipated 
markdowns, especially in seasonal merchandise. 
 
We may be required to collect sales tax on our direct marketing operations. 
With respect to the direct sales, sales or other similar taxes are collected primarily in states where we have retail 
stores, another physical presence or personal property. However, various states or foreign countries may seek to 
impose sales tax collection obligations on out-of-state direct mail companies. A successful assertion by one or more 
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states that we or one or more of our subsidiaries should have collected or should be collecting sales taxes on the 
direct sale of our merchandise could have an adverse effect on our business. 
 
 
Risks Related to the Securities  
 
The Series Seed Preferred Stock will not be freely tradable until one year from the initial purchase date. 
Although the Series Seed Preferred Stock may be tradable under federal securities law, state securities 
regulations may apply and each Purchaser should consult with his or her attorney. 
You should be aware of the long-term nature of this investment.  There is not now and likely will not be a public 
market for the Series Seed Preferred Stock.  Because the Series Seed Preferred Stock have not been registered under 
the Securities Act or under the securities laws of any state or non-United States jurisdiction, the Series Seed 
Preferred Stock have transfer restrictions and cannot be resold in the United States except pursuant to Rule 501 of 
Regulation CF.  It is not currently contemplated that registration under the Securities Act or other securities laws 
will be effected. Limitations on the transfer of the Series Seed Preferred Stock may also adversely affect the price 
that you might be able to obtain for the Series Seed Preferred Stock in a private sale. Purchasers should be aware of 
the long-term nature of their investment in the Company.  Each Purchaser in this Offering will be required to 
represent that it is purchasing the Securities for its own account, for investment purposes and not with a view to 
resale or distribution thereof. 
 
A majority of the Company is owned by a small number of owners. 
Prior to the offering the Company’s current owners of 20% or more beneficially own up to 38.5% of the Company. 
Subject to any fiduciary duties owed to our other owners or investors under Delaware law, these owners may be able 
to exercise significant influence over matters requiring owner approval, including the election of directors or 
managers and approval of significant Company transactions, and will have significant control over the Company’s 
management and policies. Some of these persons may have interests that are different from yours. For example, 
these owners may support proposals and actions with which you may disagree. The concentration of ownership 
could delay or prevent a change in control of the Company or otherwise discourage a potential acquirer from 
attempting to obtain control of the Company, which in turn could reduce the price potential investors are willing to 
pay for the Company. In addition, these owners could use their voting influence to maintain the Company’s existing 
management, delay or prevent changes in control of the Company, or support or reject other management and board 
proposals that are subject to owner approval. 
 
Your ownership of the shares of preferred stock may be subject to dilution. 
Non-major purchasers of preferred stock do not have preemptive rights. If the Company conducts subsequent 
offerings of preferred stock or securities convertible into preferred stock, issues shares pursuant to a compensation 
or distribution reinvestment plan or otherwise issues additional shares, investors who purchase shares in this offering 
who do not participate in those other stock issuances will experience dilution in their percentage ownership of the 
Company’s outstanding shares. Furthermore, shareholders may experience a dilution in the value of their shares 
depending on the terms and pricing of any future share issuances (including the shares being sold in this offering) 
and the value of the Company’s assets at the time of issuance. 
 
You will be bound by an investment management agreement, which limits your voting rights. 
All Non-Major Purchasers of Crowd Notes will be bound by an Investment management agreement.  This 
agreement will limit your voting rights and at a later time may require you to convert your future preferred shares 
into common shares without your consent. Non-Major Purchasers will be bound by this agreement, unless Non-
Major Investors holding a majority of the principal amount outstanding of the Crowd Notes vote to terminate the 
agreement. 
 
The Securities will be equity interests in the Company and will not constitute indebtedness. 
The Securities will rank junior to all existing and future indebtedness and other non-equity claims on the Company 
with respect to assets available to satisfy claims on the Company, including in a liquidation of the Company. 
Additionally, unlike indebtedness, for which principal and interest would customarily be payable on specified due 
dates, there will be no specified payments of dividends with respect to the Securities and dividends are payable only 
if, when and as authorized and declared by the Company and depend on, among other matters, the Company’s 
historical and projected results of operations, liquidity, cash flows, capital levels, financial condition, debt service 
requirements and other cash needs, financing covenants, applicable state law, federal and state regulatory 
prohibitions and other restrictions and any other factors the Company’s board of directors deems relevant at the 
time. In addition, the terms of the Securities will not limit the amount of debt or other obligations the Company may 
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incur in the future. Accordingly, the Company may incur substantial amounts of additional debt and other 
obligations that will rank senior to the Securities. 
 
There can be no assurance that we will ever provide liquidity to Purchasers through either a sale of the Company 
or a registration of the Securities. 
There can be no assurance that any form of merger, combination, or sale of the Company will take place, or that any 
merger, combination, or sale would provide liquidity for Purchasers.  Furthermore, we may be unable to register the 
Securities for resale by Purchasers for legal, commercial, regulatory, market-related or other reasons.  In the event 
that we are unable to effect a registration, Purchasers could be unable to sell their Securities unless an exemption 
from registration is available. 
 
The Company does not anticipate paying any cash dividends for the foreseeable future.  
The Company currently intends to retain future earnings, if any, for the foreseeable future, to repay indebtedness and 
to support its business. The Company does not intend in the foreseeable future to pay any dividends to holders of its 
shares of preferred stock. 
 
Any valuation at this stage is difficult to assess.  
Unlike listed companies that are valued publicly through market-driven stock prices, the valuation of private 
companies, especially startups, is difficult to assess and you may risk overpaying for your investment. In addition, 
there may be additional classes of equity with rights that are superior to the class of equity being sold. 
 
BUSINESS  
 
Description of the Business  
Ravean is a direct to consumer company that begins by launching our products on Kickstarter and Indiegogo in 
order to: (1) prefund our inventory; (2) validate future products; and (3) fine tune product features and marketing 
messaging. If the product is successful on crowdfunding platforms, we scale the product on our website Ravean.com 
with GPM targets of 65%+ by utilizing Facebook marketing, Google marketing, and SEO tactics. Once our website 
has maximized online PPC tactics, we plan to scale to Amazon.com and other retailers.  
 
Business Plan  
At Ravean, before we (a) buy inventory (b) release a new product or (c) do anything, we first launch on Kickstarter. 
We always launch our products first with a Kickstarter. We do this for a variety of reasons. It helps us validate if the 
product is something the market wants, it helps us understand what the customers wants changed about the product 
before we produce it, it makes us extra money, and it pre-funds inventory. Whenever we launch a product on 
Kickstarter/indiegogo, we have no inventory that corresponds with that crowdfunding product. We launch the 
Kickstarter and let the Kickstarter run for 30-60days. When the Kickstarter campaign ends we receive the money 
from the Kickstarter campaign. Typically, we do not see inventory to our warehouse for a completed Kickstarter 
until 3-5 months after the campaign has ended.  
 
History of the Business  
Ravean was formed on August 4, 2015 and launched our first Kickstarter product October 1, 2015. 
 
The Company’s Products and/or Services  
 

Product / Service Description Current Market 

Heated down jacket 
Light-weight, heated jackets with 
temperature control, heated glove 

connections, and a 12V - 6C system 

Direct to consumers, especially 
those that engage in cold-weather 

sports and activities 

Heated gloves 
Light weight, headed gloves, 

compatible with the Ravean heated 
jackets; touch screen sensitive 

Direct to consumers, especially 
those that engage in cold-weather 

sports and activities 

Heated Sleeping Bag Liner 
Heated 12V sleeping bag liners that 

are washable, and last up to 12 
hours on a single charge 

Direct to consumers, especially 
those that engage in cold-weather 

sports and activities 



 

13  

Accessories 

Lithium Battery (12V); Lithium 
Battery (5V); Minimalist wallet 

with bluetooth tracker; 12V 
cigarette charging cable 

Direct to consumers, especially 
those that engage in cold-weather 

sports and activities 

 
We are developing new all season heated products such as heated therapeutic pads and heated blankets.  
 
At Ravean, before we (a) buy inventory (b) release a new product or (c) do anything, we first launch a Kickstarter. 
We always launch our products first with a Kickstarter. We do this for a variety of reasons. It helps us validate if the 
product is something the market wants, it helps us understand what the customers wants changed about the product 
before we produce it, it makes us extra money, and it pre-funds inventory. Whenever we launch a product on 
Kickstarter/indiegogo, we have no inventory that corresponds with that crowdfunding product. We launch the 
Kickstarter and let the Kickstarter run for 30-60 days. When the Kickstarter campaign ends we receive the money 
from the Kickstarter campaign. Typically, we do not see inventory to our warehouse for a completed Kickstarter 
until 3-5 months after the campaign has ended. 
 
Competition  
The Company’s primary competitors are Milwaukee, DeWalt, Gerbing, and Venture Gear. 
 
The markets in which our products are sold are highly competitive. Our products compete against products of many 
large and small companies, including well-known global competitors. In many of the markets and industry segments 
in which we sell our products, we compete against other branded products as well as retailers’ private-label brands. 
We believe that our products are distinguished from that of our competitors in that we have:  
 

• Patented carbon fiber system  
• Patented Multi-zone heat control.  
• Patented detachable glove system, heated hood, heated pockets, and heated body.  

 
Supply Chain and Customer Base  
All the finished good for the Company are purchased from Duralogic Hong Kong, our single-source supplier/partner 
The prices we pay for finished goods are set for one year.  
 
The Company is dependent on the following suppliers: 
 

Supplier or Description Service, input or raw material 
provided 

Percent of such service, input or 
raw material from such supplier 

Duralogic Hong Kong 4 Floor 
South Building #5, No 88 Baotong 
Road, Xikeng Village, Henggang 

Town, Lon Gang District, 
Shenzhen, China 

Manufacture of items and raw 
materials 100.0% 

 
We are 100% online direct to consumer currently. We acquire customers through: Kickstarter, Indiegogo, Facebook, 
Google, Bing, Instagram, Youtube, and PR outlets. A description of our average customer is a 25-45 year old, 
millennial, male, living in major cites such as San Francisco ,New York, Boston,Toronto, London, Melbourne. 
Currently, approximately 80% of sales come from USA, 10% from Canada, and 10% from Europe. 
 
Intellectual Property and Research and Development  
 
Trademarks  
 

Application or 
Registration# 

Goods / 
Services Mark File Date Registration 

Date Country 

1752168 Athletic apparel, 
namely, shirts, Ravean October 27, 

2015 
December 12, 

2015 USA 
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pants, jackets, 
hats and caps, 

athletic 
uniforms, 

athletic footwear 

1282902 

Athletic apparel, 
namely, shirts, 
pants, jackets, 
hats and caps, 

athletic 
uniforms, 

athletic footwear 

Ravean January 7, 2016 January 11, 
2016 EU 

TMA962635 

Athletic apparel, 
namely, shirts, 
pants, jackets, 
hats and caps, 

athletic 
uniforms, 

athletic footwear 

Ravean December 12, 
2016 

February 13, 
2017 Canada 

 
Licenses  
 

Licensor Licensee Description of Rights Granted Termination Date  

Steven Yue Duralogics USA, 
LLC 

A royalty-free, exclusive right and license to use, 
exercise, and fully exploit the technology listed in 

Exhibit A of that agreement, including: - U.S. Patent 
Application: US2014/0021189, Jan. 23, 2014 - 

Canadian Patent 2811111, May 26, 2015 - 
Registration Number RN148942 - AAU-86725289 - 

U.S. Patent Application: US 7,105,782 B2 - U.S. 
Patent Application: US 7,458,106   - U.S. Patent 

Application: US 9,095,006  

Perpetual and 
irrevocable 

 

 
We are committed to developing leading-edge ideas. Research and innovation have been major factors in our 
success, and we believe they will help us continue to grow in the future. Historically, we have not allocated a 
distinct portion of our operating budget to research and development. Post fundraise, we intend to use approximately 
0.5% of the proceeds to fund brand and product development efforts. 
 
Real Property  
 
The Company owns or leases the following real property: Not Applicable 
 
Governmental/Regulatory Approval and Compliance  
 
Our business has been and will continue to be subject to regulations around batteries. Failure to comply with these 
laws and regulations could subject us to administrative and legal proceedings and actions by these various 
governmental bodies. 
 
Litigation  
None 
 
Other  
The Company’s principal address is 12 La Montagne Ln, Sandy, UT 84092 
 
The Company has no additional addresses.  
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Because this Form C focuses primarily on information concerning the Company rather than the industry in which 
the Company operates, potential Purchasers may wish to conduct their own separate investigation of the Company’s 
industry to obtain greater insight in assessing the Company’s prospects. 
 
USE OF PROCEEDS  
The following table lists the use of proceeds of the Offering if the Minimum Amount and Maximum Amount are 
raised based on the Company’s forecast. 
 
 

Use of Proceeds % of Minimum 
Proceeds Raised 

Amount if 
Minimum Raised 

% of Maximum 
Proceeds Raised 

Amount if 
Maximum Raised 

Offering Expenses 47.50% $11,875 9.74% $43,510.42 

General Marketing 18.38% $4,594 29.50% $131,824.76 

Research and 
Development 0.52% $131 0.84% 

$3,766.42 

Future Wages 12.08% $3,019 19.39% $86,627.70 

General Working 
Capital 9.45% $2,363 

21.14% 

$94,448.68 

Contractors 10.50% $2,625 16.86% $75,328.43 

Supply Chain 1.05% $263 1.69% $7,532.84 

Sales and CS 0.53% $131 0.84% $3,766.42 

Total 100% $25,000 100% $446,805.70 

 
 
The above table of the anticipated use of proceeds is not binding on the Company and is merely description of its 
current intentions. 
 
We reserve the right to change the above use of proceeds if management believes it is in the best interests of the 
Company. 
 
DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES  
 
Directors  
The directors or managers of the Company are listed below along with all positions and offices held at the Company 
and their principal occupation and employment responsibilities for the past three (3) years and their educational 
background and qualifications. 
 
Name 
Steven Yue 
 
All positions and offices held with the Company and date such position(s) was held with start and ending dates 
Partner, 2015-present 
 
Principal occupation and employment responsibilities during at least the last three (3) years with start and ending 
dates 
Steven is known as the "Godfather" of wearable heated technology. Electrical engineer, inventor, and factory owner, 
Steven began his career working for Intel and Hewlett Packard. After several years of success, Steven decided to 
start his own venture and began developing heated apparel. He has developed some of the safest, most durable 
heating technology in the world, and has many worldwide patents. 
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• Ravean, Partner, July 2015 – present: Steven leads Ravean’s research and development, product 

development, manufacturing operation, and production. Steven’s manufacturing efforts in Hong Kong 
supply Ravean with its merchandise.  

• Duran, President 2001 – present: Steven led production and manufacturing for big companies like 
DeWalt, and Milwaukee. He created their heated jackets and accessories. 

 
Name 
Bryce Fisher 
 
All positions and offices held with the Company and date such position(s) was held with start and ending dates 
CEO and Co-Founder, September 4, 2015 - present 
 
Principal occupation and employment responsibilities during at least the last three (3) years with start and ending 
dates 
A serial entrepreneur with a passion for building startups, Bryce has started several successful business ventures in 
several different industries. He speaks two dialects of Chinese and has lived in China for four years. Bryce loves 
creating new brands and products. He is experienced in website development, online marketing, and e-commerce. 
 

• Ravean, CEO and Co-Founder, July, 2015 – present: as a founding partner and the CEO of Ravean, 
Bryce is instrumental in creating the Ravean Brand and driving the company’s strategy and growth. Bryce 
develops and implements Ravean’s plans and drives Ravean’s CrowdFunding efforts. 

• Luvaire, President and General Manager, October 2014 – February 2015: As the President and 
General Manager, Bryce helped lead the integration efforts when Luvaire was acquired. 

• Luvaire, Co-Founder and China Production Manager, February 2014 – October 2014: Led the 
Chinese Production Management for Luvaire, an essential oil diffuser and home appliance company; 
developed products; managed supply chain logistics; led company’s product development, supply chain 
management, and product sourcing. 

 
Name 
Henry Deutsch 
 
All positions and offices held with the Company and date such position(s) was held with start and ending dates 
COO and Co-Founder, September 4, 2015 - present 
 
Principal occupation and employment responsibilities during at least the last three (3) years with start and ending 
dates 
Traveling and living in the PRC in the late 70’s, Deutsch was an early pioneer in Far East Sourcing and trading. He 
has become an expert in supply chain optimization, U.S. Customs rules and regulations, logistics, and distribution. 
His real world experience in understanding cultural challenges, has gained him a reputation in achieving win-win 
solutions. 
 

• Ravean, COO and Co-Founder, September 4, 2015 – present: Develop and implement all strategic 
sourcing plans, purchasing, logistics, and quality control procedures for Ravean Heated Clothing and 
SereneHeat; Managed and implement, product development process and procedures from concept to 
commercialization with CPD and CMO; Develop two worldwide distribution programs, direct from China 
and direct from USA, to over 30 countries; Develop and implement SereneHeat FDA program for listing 
products for approval 

• Radians, Inc., Director of Sourcing, January 2015 – August 2015: Develop and implement all strategic 
sourcing plans, purchasing, logistics, and quality control procedures for 20 factories in three countries; 
Implemented and executed Supplier Agreements with 35 suppliers in 4 countries, with 100% buy in; 
Implemented annual rebate programs with over 10 factories resulting in a potential $ 1M million dollar 
rebate; Managed a portfolio of over $25M free on board (FOB) dollars- Annual Purchasing Value; Utilized 
knowledge of customs, tariff classifications, and costs to lower duty rates and dutiable value. By using the 
1st sale rule, reduced the dutiable value by 20%, from $25M to $18M, for a savings of approximately 
$300,000/annually. 

• Custom LeatherCraft, Director of Global Sourcing, 2010-2014:  Develop and implement all purchasing 
and quality control procedures for 15 factories in four countries worth $15M; Oversaw production moves 
from Southern China to Northern China, Pakistan, Indonesia, Malaysia and Sri Lanka while actively 
managing all production facilities in Pakistan, China, India, Indonesia, Taiwan and Korea to combat rising 
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prices and reducing prices by 16-18%; Utilized knowledge of customs, tariff classifications, and costs to 
lower duty rates and place competitive bids by 7% or $1.5M; Sourced new products in several categories, 
including gloves, hard hats, respirators and other safety equipment. 

 
Name 
Jonathan Bybee 
 
All positions and offices held with the Company and date such position(s) was held with start and ending dates 
Creative Director and Co-Founder, July, 2015 - present 
 
Principal occupation and employment responsibilities during at least the last three (3) years with start and ending 
dates 
Creative director by day, rock climber by night. Jon has 20+ years of product design, branding, web UX, and 
illustration experience. He has been the Creative director for several well-know firms and has a plethora of 
experience in all-things creative. He got tired of being a cog and has decided to breakout and start his own business. 
Incredible mustache, great smile, and charming personality. 
 

• Ravean, Creative Director and Co-Founder, July 2015 – present: as a founding partner of Ravean, Jon 
is in charge of brand design, web, print, and product design. Design decisions pass through Jon if they 
represent the brand 

• Scribble on Everything, Owner, November 2006-February 2016: As the owner of this design company, 
Jon was in charge of running operations for this company. 

 
 
 
Name 
DaHuang Cai 
 
All positions and offices held with the Company and date such position(s) was held with start and ending dates 
Partner, July 1, 2016 to present 
 
Principal occupation and employment responsibilities during at least the last three (3) years with start and ending 
dates. 
 

• Ravean, Partner, July, 2015 – present: KaiDaHuang leads Down Jacket manufacturing and strategic 
partnerhips for Ravean. 

• JiYiSheng, President,  2005 – Present: Factory owner and manager for companies like Uniqlo and Edidie 
Bauer. Manufactures down coats. 

 
 
Officers  
The officers of the Company are listed below along with all positions and offices held at the Company and their 
principal occupation and employment responsibilities for the past three (3) years and their educational background 
and qualifications. 
 
Name 
Henry Deutsch 
 
All positions and offices held with the Company and date such position(s) was held with start and ending dates 
COO and Co-Founder, September 4, 2015 - present 
 
Principal occupation and employment responsibilities during at least the last three (3) years with start and ending 
dates 
Traveling and living in the PRC in the late 70’s, Deutsch was an early pioneer in Far East Sourcing and trading. He 
has become an expert in supply chain optimization, U.S. Customs rules and regulations, logistics, and distribution. 
His real world experience in understanding cultural challenges, has gained him a reputation in achieving win-win 
solutions. 
 

• Ravean, COO and Co-Founder, September 4, 2015 – present: Develop and implement all strategic 
sourcing plans, purchasing, logistics, and quality control procedures for Ravean Heated Clothing and 
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SereneHeat; Managed and implement, product development process and procedures from concept to 
commercialization with CPD and CMO; Develop two worldwide distribution programs, direct from China 
and direct from USA, to over 30 countries; Develop and implement SereneHeat FDA program for listing 
products for approval 

• Radians, Inc., Director of Sourcing, January 2015 – August 2015: Develop and implement all strategic 
sourcing plans, purchasing, logistics, and quality control procedures for 20 factories in three countries; 
Implemented and executed Supplier Agreements with 35 suppliers in 4 countries, with 100% buy in; 
Implemented annual rebate programs with over 10 factories resulting in a potential $ 1M million dollar 
rebate; Managed a portfolio of over $25M free on board (FOB) dollars- Annual Purchasing Value; Utilized 
knowledge of customs, tariff classifications, and costs to lower duty rates and dutiable value. By using the 
1st sale rule, reduced the dutiable value by 20%, from $25M to $18M, for a savings of approximately 
$300,000/annually. 

• Custom LeatherCraft, Director of Global Sourcing, 2010-2014:  Develop and implement all purchasing 
and quality control procedures for 15 factories in four countries worth $15M; Oversaw production moves 
from Southern China to Northern China, Pakistan, Indonesia, Malaysia and Sri Lanka while actively 
managing all production facilities in Pakistan, China, India, Indonesia, Taiwan and Korea to combat rising 
prices and reducing prices by 16-18%; Utilized knowledge of customs, tariff classifications, and costs to 
lower duty rates and place competitive bids by 7% or $1.5M; Sourced new products in several categories, 
including gloves, hard hats, respirators and other safety equipment. 

 
 
Name 
Bryce Fisher 
 
All positions and offices held with the Company and date such position(s) was held with start and ending dates 
CEO and Co-Founder, September 4, 2015 - present 
 
Principal occupation and employment responsibilities during at least the last three (3) years with start and ending 
dates 
A serial entrepreneur with a passion for building startups, Bryce has started several successful business ventures in 
several different industries. He speaks two dialects of Chinese and has lived in China for four years. Bryce loves 
creating new brands and products. He is experienced in website development, online marketing, and e-commerce. 
 

• Ravean, CEO and Co-Founder, July 2015 – present: as a founding partner and the CEO of Ravean, 
Bryce is instrumental in creating the Ravean Brand and driving the company’s strategy and growth. Bryce 
develops and implements Ravean’s plans and drives Ravean’s CrowdFunding efforts. 

• Luvaire, President and General Manager, October 2014 – February 2015: As the President and 
General Manager, Bryce helped lead the integration efforts when Luvaire was acquired. 

• Luvaire, Co-Founder and China Production Manager, February 2014 – October 2014: Led the 
Chinese Production Management for Luvaire, an essential oil diffuser and home appliance company; 
developed products; managed supply chain logistics; led company’s product development, supply chain 
management, and product sourcing. 

 
Control/Major Decisions  
The table below sets forth who can make the following major decisions with respect to the Company on behalf of 
the Company: 
 

Decision Person/Entity 

Board of Directors Board of Directors 

Incurrence of indebtedness Board of Directors 

Sale of property, interests or assets of the Company Board of Directors 

Determination of the budget Board of Directors 

Determination of business strategy Board of Directors 
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Dissolution of liquidation of the Company Board of Directors 

 
Indemnification 
Indemnification is authorized by the Company to directors, officers or controlling persons acting in their 
professional capacity pursuant to Utah law. Indemnification includes expenses such as attorney’s fees and, in certain 
circumstances, judgments, fines and settlement amounts actually paid or incurred in connection with actual or 
threatened actions, suits or proceedings involving such person, except in certain circumstances where a person is 
adjudged to be guilty of gross negligence or willful misconduct, unless a court of competent jurisdiction determines 
that such indemnification is fair and reasonable under the circumstances. 
 
Employees  
The Company currently has 4 full time employees and 1 part time employees in Utah. 
 
CAPITALIZATION AND OWNERSHIP  
 
Capitalization  
 
The Company has issued the following outstanding Securities: Not Applicable 
 
The Company has the following debt outstanding: 
 

Type of debt Revenue Loan Financing 

Name of creditor Decathalon Alpha III, LP 

Amount outstanding $500,000 

Interest rate and payment schedule 

Repayment is equal to the amount advanced plus 
interest equal to the amount calculated based on the 

frequency, amount, and timing of payments required to 
generate the greater of (a) a 30% internal rate of return 
on the aggregate Amount Advanced or (b) an amount 
equal to the minimum interest as shown on Schedule 2 

to the Revenue Loan Financing Agreement. 

Describe any collateral or security Substantially all assets of the Company, including its 
intellectual property 

Maturity date The earlier of March 2021, a change in control event, 
or other triggering event 

 
Ownership  
A majority of the Company is owned by a few people. Currently, Steven Yue is an owner of approximately 38.46% 
of the equity in Ravean; Henry Deutsch is an owner of approximately 19.23% of the equity in Ravean; and Bryce 
Fisher is an owner of approximately 19.23% of the equity in Ravean. 
 
Below the beneficial owners of 20% percent or more of the Company’s outstanding voting equity securities, 
calculated on the basis of voting power, are listed along with the amount they own. 
 

Name Percentage Owned Prior to Offering 

Steven Yue 38.5% 

 
Following the Offering, the Purchasers will own approximately 0.46% of the Company if the Minimum Amount is 
raised and approximately 10% if the Maximum Amount is raised. 
 
FINANCIAL INFORMATION  
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Please see the financial information listed on the cover page of this Form C and attached hereto in addition to 
the following information. Financial statements are attached hereto as Exhibit B. 
 
Operations  
The Company has generated revenues in each of the past two years of its operations. In 2015, the Company 
generated $1,312,635 in net revenue, and had a total net income of $63,045. In 2016, the Company generated 
$1,887,394, and sustained net losses of $309,211 and had an accumulated deficit of $210,489 as of December 31, 
2016. 
 
On June 28, 2017, the Company converted to a Delaware corporation (the “Corporation”). The Corporation has 
authority to issue 4,500,000 shares, consisting of (a) 4,049,000 shares of Common Stock, having a par value of 
$0.001per share and (b) 451,000 shares of Preferred Stock, having a par value of $0.001 per share. All shares of the 
Preferred Stock of the Corporation are designated “Series Seed Preferred Stock”.   
 
The Company’s ability to continue as a going concern in the next twelve months following the date the financial 
statements were available to be issued is dependent upon its ability to produce profits and/or obtain financing 
sufficient to meet current and future obligations. Management has evaluated these conditions and plans to generate 
revenues and raise capital as needed to satisfy its capital needs. No assurance can be given that the Company will be 
successful in these efforts. 
 
The Company currently requires $40,000-50,000 per month to sustain operations. This does not include inventory 
ordering or boosted up marketing. The Company does not anticipate that the burn rate will change dramatically after 
the raise.  
 
Liquidity and Capital Resources  
The proceeds of the Offering are not necessary to the operations of the Company. 
 
The Company has the following sources of capital in addition to the proceeds from the Offering: 
Decathlon RBF Loan 
 
Effective September 7, 2017, the Company entered into revenue loan and security agreement (the “Loan”). The 
initial funding was $300,000 and the Loan provides for two additional advances of $100,000 each, for a total 
potential lending facility of $500,000. The two additional advances are available until August 15, 2017, subject to a 
total loan cap of 20% of revenues for the preceding 12-month period at the time of the advance request. Interest is 
stated as the greater of one times the total outstanding loan amount at the loan repayment date or the internal rate of 
return defined in the agreement, which is generally a 30% annual return on the outstanding principal. The loan 
matures at the earlier of March 2021, a change in control event (as defined in the agreement), or other triggering 
event, such as a default (as defined in the agreement). The Loan is collateralized by substantially all assets of the 
Company, including its intellectual property. 
 
Repayments are due monthly at an amount determined based on the prior month’s revenues, calculated as the prior 
month’s revenues multiplied by the applicable revenue percentage in place at that time. The applicable revenue 
percentage varies from 1%-3.75%. 
 
Capital Expenditures and Other Obligations  
The Company has not made any material capital expenditures in the past two years. 
The Company does not intend to make any material capital expenditures in the future. 
 
Material Changes and Other Information  
Trends and Uncertainties  
The Company does not currently believe it is subject to any trends or uncertainties. 
 
After reviewing the above discussion of the steps the Company intends to take, potential Purchasers should consider 
whether achievement of each step within the estimated time frame is realistic in their judgment.  Potential 
Purchasers should also assess the consequences to the Company of any delays in taking these steps and whether the 
Company will need additional financing to accomplish them. 
 
The financial statements are an important part of this Form C and should be reviewed in their entirety. The financial 
statements of the Company are attached hereto as Exhibit B. 
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Valuation 
Based on the Offering price of the Securities, the pre-Offering value ascribed to the Company is $4 million. 
 
Before making an investment decision, you should carefully consider this valuation and the factors used to reach 
such valuation. Such valuation may not be accurate and you are encouraged to determine your own independent 
value of the Company prior to investing. 
 
As discussed in "Dilution" below, the valuation will determine the amount by which the investor’s stake is diluted 
immediately upon investment. An early-stage company typically sells its shares (or grants options over its shares) to 
its founders and early employees at a very low cash cost, because they are, in effect, putting their "sweat equity" into 
the Company. When the Company seeks cash investments from outside investors, like you, the new investors 
typically pay a much larger sum for their shares than the founders or earlier investors, which means that the cash 
value of your stake is immediately diluted because each share of the same type is worth the same amount, and you 
paid more for your shares (or the notes convertible into shares) than earlier investors did for theirs. 
 
There are several ways to value a company, and none of them is perfect and all of them involve a certain amount of 
guesswork. The same method can produce a different valuation if used by a different person. 
 
Liquidation Value — The amount for which the assets of the Company can be sold, minus the liabilities owed, e.g., 
the assets of a bakery include the cake mixers, ingredients, baking tins, etc. The liabilities of a bakery include the 
cost of rent or mortgage on the bakery. However, this value does not reflect the potential value of a business, e.g. the 
value of the secret recipe. The value for most startups lies in their potential, as many early stage companies do not 
have many assets (they probably need to raise funds through a securities offering in order to purchase some 
equipment). 
 
Book Value — This is based on analysis of the Company’s financial statements, usually looking at the Company’s 
balance sheet as prepared by its accountants. However, the balance sheet only looks at costs (i.e. what was paid for 
the asset), and does not consider whether the asset has increased in value over time. In addition, some intangible 
assets, such as patents, trademarks or trade names, are very valuable but are not usually represented at their market 
value on the balance sheet. 
 
Earnings Approach — This is based on what the investor will pay (the present value) for what the investor expects 
to obtain in the future (the future return), taking into account inflation, the lost opportunity to participate in other 
investments, the risk of not receiving the return. However, predictions of the future are uncertain and valuation of 
future returns is a best guess. 
 
Different methods of valuation produce a different answer as to what your investment is worth. Typically liquidation 
value and book value will produce a lower valuation than the earnings approach. However, the earnings approach is 
also most likely to be risky as it is based on many assumptions about the future, while the liquidation value and book 
value are much more conservative. 
 
Future investors (including people seeking to acquire the Company) may value the Company differently. They may 
use a different valuation method, or different assumptions about the Company’s business and its market. Different 
valuations may mean that the value assigned to your investment changes. It frequently happens that when a large 
institutional investor such as a venture capitalist makes an investment in a company, it values the Company at a 
lower price than the initial investors did. If this happens, the value of the investment will go down. 
 
THE OFFERING AND THE SECURITIES  
 
Description of Securities 
The following description is a brief summary of the material terms of the Securities being offered and is qualified in 
its entirety by the terms contained in the Series Seed Preferred Stock Agreement and the Operating Agreement. 
 
The Securities offered in this Offering 
 

Investors in this offering can purchase Series Seed Preferred Stock at a price of $0.9907 per share. The terms of the 
Series Seed Preferred Stock are described below in “Classes of securities of the company”. 
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Our Target Amount for this Offering to investors under Regulation Crowdfunding is $25,000. Additionally, we have 
set a minimum Closing Amount of $150,000 Combined Escrow Target between our Combined Offerings under 
Regulation Crowdfunding and Regulation D, which we will need to meet before any closings occur. We will accept 
up to $446,805.70 from investors through Regulation Crowdfunding before the deadline of March 23, 2018. 
 
The minimum investment is this Offering is $500. SeedInvest Auto Invest participants have a lower investment 
minimum in this offering of $200. Investments of $20,000 or greater will only be accepted through the Regulation D 
offering. 
 
Securities sold pursuant to Regulation D 
 
The company is selling securities in a concurrent offering to accredited investors under Rule 506(c) under the 
Securities Act at the same time as this Offering under Regulation Crowdfunding (together, the "Combined 
Offerings"). The company is offering the Series A Preferred Stock to accredited investors on substantially same 
terms as investors in the Regulation Crowdfunding Offering.  
 
However, investors who invest $50,000 or greater in the Regulation D offering will be considered “Major 
Purchasers,” and will be entitled to some additional rights relating to their investment, including: 

• greater information and inspection rights. 
• if there is a next financing, they will receive the more favorable rights, if any, of major purchasers in the 

next financing. 
• a right a first refusal for the transfer of common stock by a key holder, if the company does not exercise 

that right, 
• participation rights granting them the right of first refusal to purchase their pro rata share of new common 

and preferred shares. 
 

Classes of securities of the company 

Common Stock 

Dividend Rights 

Holders of Common Stock are entitled to receive dividends pari passu with holders of Preferred Shares, as may be 
declared from time to time by the board of directors out of legally available funds. The company has never declared 
or paid cash dividends on any of its capital stock and currently does not anticipate paying any cash dividends after 
this offering or in the foreseeable future.  

Voting Rights 

Each holder of Common Stock is entitled to one vote for each share on all matters submitted to a vote of the 
stockholders, including the election of directors. Holders of Common Stock voting as a class and excluding shares 
issued upon conversion of Series Seed Preferred Stock are entitled to designate four directors. 

Right to Receive Liquidation Distributions 

In general, In the event of the company's liquidation, dissolution, or winding up, holders of its Common Stock will 
be entitled to the lesser of (i) their pro rata share among holders of Common Shares in the net assets legally available 
for distribution to stockholders after the payment of the liquidation preference to holder of Preferred Stock and 
payment of all of the company's debts and other liabilities or (ii) their pro rata share among holders of Common 
Shares and Preferred Shares (on an as-converted basis) after payment of all the company’s debts and other liabilities.  

Rights and Preferences 

Holders of the company's Common Stock have no preemptive, conversion, or other rights, and there are no 
redemptive or sinking fund provisions applicable to the company's Common Stock. 

The rights, preferences and privileges of the holders of the company’s Common Stock are subject to and may be 
adversely affected by, the rights of the holders of shares of any series of our Series Seed Preferred Stock (including 
those offered in this offering) and any additional classes of preferred stock that we may designate in the future. 

 

Series Seed Preferred Stock 
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Dividend Rights 

Holders of Series Seed Preferred Stock are entitled to receive dividends pari passu with holders of Common Stock, 
as may be declared from time to time by the board of directors out of legally available funds. The company has 
never declared or paid cash dividends on any of its capital stock and currently does not anticipate paying any cash 
dividends after this offering or in the foreseeable future.  

Voting Rights 

So long as at least 25% of the original number of Series Seed Preferred Stock is outstanding, holders of Preferred 
Shares are entitled to vote on all matters submitted to a vote of the stockholders as a single class with the holders of 
Common Stock. Specific matters submitted to a vote of the stockholders require the approval of a majority of the 
holders of Preferred Shares voting as a separate class. These matters include any vote to: 

• alter the rights, powers or privileges of the Series Seed Preferred Stock set forth in the restated certificate or 
bylaws, as then in effect, in a way that adversely affects the Series Seed Preferred Stock; 

• increase or decrease the authorized number of shares of any class or series of capital stock;  
• authorize or create (by reclassification or otherwise) any new class or series of capital stock having rights, 

powers, or privileges set forth in the certificate of incorporation, as then in effect, that are senior to or on a 
parity with any series of preferred stock; 

• redeem or repurchase any shares of common stock or preferred stock (other than pursuant to employee or 
consultant agreements giving the company the right to repurchase shares upon the termination of services 
pursuant to the terms of the applicable agreement); 

• declare or pay any dividend or otherwise make a distribution to holders of preferred stock or common 
stock;  

• increase or decrease the number of directors;  
• liquidate, dissolve, or wind-up the business and affairs of the company, effect any deemed liquidation 

event, or consent, agree or commit to do any of the foregoing without conditioning such consent, agreement 
or commitment upon obtaining approval of the holders of Series Seed Preferred Stock. 

The Series Seed Preferred holders may designate one person to serve on the company’s Board of Directors.  

Right to Receive Liquidation Distributions 

In the event of our liquidation, dissolution, or winding up, holders of our Series Seed Preferred Stock will be entitled 
to receive the greater of the original issue price, plus any dividends declared but unpaid or such amounts that they 
would have received had all shares of preferred shares been converted to common shares.  Holders of Series Seed 
Preferred Stock receive these distributions before any holders of Common Stock. 

Conversion Rights 

The Series Seed Preferred Stock are convertible into one share of Common Stock (subject to proportional 
adjustments for stock splits, stock dividends and the like) at any time at the option of the holder. 

Rights under the Purchase Agreement 

Under the purchase agreement, investors who have invested $100,000 or greater are designated Major Purchasers.  
Major Purchasers are granted some additional rights and preferences under the purchase agreement, as summarized 
below. 

If the next financing the company undertakes provides for more favorable provisions (e.g., registration rights, rights 
of co-sale, etc.), holders of Series Seed Preferred Stock will be entitled to substantially similar provisions.  Further 
holders who are Major Purchasers under the purchase agreement relating to this offering, will be considered Major 
Purchasers with respect to provisions in the next financing (to the extent the major purchaser concept is used in such 
financing).  If there is right a first refusal for the transfer of Common Stock by a key holder, and the company does 
not exercise that right, Major Purchasers will be entitled to exercise that right for a pro-rata share of the key holder’s 
common stock.   Major Purchasers are entitled to participation rights granting them the right of first refusal to 
purchase their pro rata share of new common and preferred shares. 

Holders of Series Seed Preferred Stock are subject to a drag-along provision as set forth in the Purchase Agreement, 
pursuant to which, and subject to certain exemptions, each holder of shares of the company agrees that, in the event 
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the company’s Board, and a majority of both (i) the holders of the company’s Common Stock then outstanding, and 
(ii) the holders of a majority Common Stock that is issued and issuable upon conversion of the preferred shares vote 
in favor of a deemed liquidation event (e.g., merger or sale of the company) and agree to transfer their respective 
shares, then all holders of shares will vote in favor of the deemed liquidation event and if requested perform any 
action reasonably required to transfer their shares.  

All Non-Major Purchasers of Series Seed Preferred Stock will be bound by an Investment management agreement.  
This agreement will limit your voting rights and at a later time may require you to convert your future preferred 
shares into common shares without your consent. Non-Major Purchasers will be bound by this agreement, unless 
Non-Major Investors holding a majority of the principal amount outstanding of the Series Seed Preferred Stock vote 
to terminate the agreement. 

 
What it means to be a minority holder 

As an investor in Series Seed Preferred Stock of the company, your rights will be more limited than the rights of the 
holders of Common Stock who control the company in regards to the corporate actions of the company, including 
additional issuances of securities, company repurchases of securities, a sale of the company or its significant assets, 
or company transactions with related parties. Even if your securities convert to Common Stock of the company, 
investors in this offering will hold minority interests, potentially with rights less than those of other investors, and 
will have limited influence on the corporate actions of the company. 
 
Dilution 
 
Even once the Series Seed Preferred Stock convert into preferred or common equity securities, as applicable, the 
investor’s stake in the Company could be diluted due to the Company issuing additional shares. In other words, 
when the Company issues more shares (or additional equity interests), the percentage of the Company that you own 
will go down, even though the value of the Company may go up. You will own a smaller piece of a larger company. 
This increase in number of shares outstanding could result from a stock offering (such as an initial public offering, 
another crowdfunding round, a venture capital round or angel investment), employees exercising stock options, or 
by conversion of certain instruments (e.g. convertible bonds, preferred shares or warrants) into stock. 
 
If the Company decides to issue more shares, an investor could experience value dilution, with each share being 
worth less than before, and control dilution, with the total percentage an investor owns being less than before. There 
may also be earnings dilution, with a reduction in the amount earned per share (though this typically occurs only if 
the Company offers dividends, and most early stage companies are unlikely to offer dividends, preferring to invest 
any earnings into the Company). 
 
The type of dilution that hurts early-stage investors most occurs when the Company sells more shares in a "down 
round," meaning at a lower valuation than in earlier Offerings. An example of how this might occur is as follows 
(numbers are for illustrative purposes only): 

• In June 2014 Jane invests $20,000 for shares that represent 2% of a company valued at $1 million. 
• In December, the Company is doing very well and sells $5 million in shares to venture capitalists on a 

valuation (before the new investment) of $10 million. Jane now owns only 1.3% of the Company but her 
stake is worth $200,000. 

• In June 2015 the Company has run into serious problems and in order to stay afloat it raises $1 million at a 
valuation of only $2 million (the "down round"). Jane now owns only 0.89% of the Company and her stake 
is worth only $26,660. 

 
This type of dilution might also happen upon conversion of convertible notes into shares. Typically, the terms of 
convertible notes issued by early-stage companies provide that in the event of another round of financing, the 
holders of the convertible notes get to convert their notes into equity at a "discount" to the price paid by the new 
investors, i.e., they get more shares than the new investors would for the same price. Additionally, convertible notes 
may have a "price cap" on the conversion price, which effectively acts as a share price ceiling. Either way, the 
holders of the convertible notes get more shares for their money than new investors. In the event that the financing is 
a "down round" the holders of the convertible notes will dilute existing equity holders, and even more than the new 
investors do, because they get more shares for their money. 
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If you are making an investment expecting to own a certain percentage of the Company or expecting each share to 
hold a certain amount of value, it’s important to realize how the value of those shares can decrease by actions taken 
by the Company. Dilution can make drastic changes to the value of each share, ownership percentage, voting 
control, and earnings per share. 
 
Tax Matters 
Each prospective Purchaser should consult with his own tax and ERISA advisor as to the particular consequences to 
the Purchaser of the purchase, ownership, and sale of the Purchaser's Securities, as well as possible changes in the 
tax laws. 
 
Transfer Agent  
We have selected VStock Transfer, LLC, an SEC-registered securities transfer agent, to act as our transfer agent. 
 
Restrictions on Transfer  
Any Securities sold pursuant to Regulation CF being offered may not be transferred by any Purchaser of such 
Securities during the one-year holding period beginning when the Securities were issued, unless such Securities 
were transferred: 1) to the Company, 2) to an accredited investor, as defined by Rule 501(d) of Regulation D of the 
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, 3) as part of an Offering registered with the SEC or 4) to a member of the 
family of the Purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the Purchaser, to a trust created for the benefit of a 
family member of the Purchaser or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce of the Purchaser or 
other similar circumstances. "Member of the family" as used herein means a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, 
stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal equivalent, sibling, mother/father/daughter/son/sister/brother-in-law,and 
includes adoptive relationships. Remember that although you may legally be able to transfer the Securities, you may 
not be able to find another party willing to purchase them. 
 
Other Material Terms  
The Company does not have the right to repurchase Series Seed Preferred Stock. 
 
Related Person Transactions  
From time to time the Company may engage in transactions with related persons. Related persons are defined as any 
director or officer of the Company; any person who is the beneficial owner of 10 percent or more of the Company’s 
outstanding voting equity securities, calculated on the basis of voting power; any promoter of the Company; any 
immediate family member of any of the foregoing persons or an entity controlled by any such person or persons. 
 
The Company has conducted the following transactions with related persons: 
 

• Steven Yue, a director of the Company, owns Duralogic (Holding) Limited, a shareholder of the Company 
from which the Company has licensed much of its current intellectual property, and which manufacture 
products similar to the Company’s products in Asia and for certain US buyers as set forth in the Amended 
and Restated License Agreement between the Company and Duralogic (Holding) Limited and the other 
parties thereto, dated on or about February 11, 2016, as amended. 

 
• The Company is party to a Supplier Agreement and Unit Purchase Agreement dated on or about May 1, 

2016, with Cai Da Huang a director and shareholder of the Company pursuant to which equity of the 
Company will be exchanged in part for the manufacture of the Company’s products 

 
• The Company’s supplier, Duralogic “Holding” Limited (a Hong Kong company), is a related party due to a 

stockholder of Duralogic “Holding” Limited also being a member of the Company. Duralogic “Holding” 
Limited is wholly owned by Steven Yue, a director of the Company. Costs of goods sold of $826,542 and 
$572,758 for the periods ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively, were incurred with this related 
party. All inventory is purchased from this related party, including the $350,224 and $198,230 of inventory 
held as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively. Payables due to this related party as of December 31, 
2016 and 2015 were $431,137 and $855,550, respectively. 

 
• Members of the Company have advanced funds and paid expenses on the Company’s behalf, as needed, 

since inception. The balances due to these related parties as of December 31, 2016 and 2015 were $50,600 
and $61,951, respectively. These advances bear no interest and are considered payable on demand. 

 
Conflicts of Interest  
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The Company has engaged in the following transactions or relationships, which may give rise to a conflict of 
interest with the Company, its operations and its security holders: 
 

• Steven Yue, a director of the Company, owns Duralogic (Holding) Limited, a shareholder of the Company 
from which the Company has licensed much of its current intellectual property, and which manufacture 
products similar to the Company’s products in Asia and for certain US buyers as set forth in the Amended 
and Restated License Agreement between the Company and Duralogic (Holding) Limited and the other 
parties thereto, dated on or about February 11, 2016, as amended. 

 
• The Company is party to a Supplier Agreement and Unit Purchase Agreement dated on or about May 1, 

2016, with Cai Da Huang a director and shareholder of the Company pursuant to which equity of the 
Company will be exchanged in part for the manufacture of the Company’s products 

 
OTHER INFORMATION  
 
Bad Actor Disclosure  
 
None 
 
SEEDINVEST INVESTMENT PROCESS 
 
Making an investment in the Company 
 
How does investing work? 
 
When you complete your investment on SeedInvest, your money will be transferred to an escrow account where an 
independent escrow agent will watch over your investment until it is accepted by the Company. Once the Company 
accepts your investment, and certain regulatory procedures are completed, your money will be transferred from the 
escrow account to the Company in exchange for your convertible note. At that point, you will be an investor in the 
Company. 
 
SeedInvest Regulation CF rules regarding the investment process: 

• Investors may cancel an investment commitment until 48 hours prior to the deadline identified in the 
issuer’s Offering materials; 

• The intermediary will notify investors when the target offering amount has been met; 
• The Company is making concurrent offerings under both Regulation CF and Regulation D and unless the 

Company raises at least the target amount under the Regulation CF Offering and the closing amount under 
both offerings, it will not close this Offering; 

• If an issuer reaches a target offering amount and the closing amount prior to the deadline identified in its 
offering materials, it may close the Offering early if it provides notice about the new Offering deadline at 
least five business days prior to such new Offering deadline; 

• If there is a material change and an investor does not reconfirm his or her investment commitment, the 
investor’s investment commitment will be cancelled and the committed funds will be returned; 

• If an issuer does not reach both the target offering amount and the closing offering amount prior to the 
deadline identified in its offering materials, no Securities will be sold in the Offering, investment 
commitments will be cancelled and committed funds will be returned; and 

• If an investor does not cancel an investment commitment before the 48-hour period prior to the Offering 
deadline, the funds will be released to the issuer upon closing of the Offering and the investor will receive 
Securities in exchange for his or her investment. 

 
What will I need to complete my investment? 
 
To make an investment you will need the following information readily available: 

1. Personal information such as your current address and phone number 
2. Employment and employer information 
3. Net worth and income information 
4. Social Security Number or government-issued identification 
5. ABA bank routing number and checking account number 

 
What is the difference between preferred equity and a convertible note? 
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Preferred equity is usually issued to outside investors and carries rights and conditions that are different from that of 
common stock. For example, preferred equity may include rights that prevent or minimize the effects of dilution or 
grants special privileges in situations when the Company is sold. 
 
A convertible note is a unique form of debt that converts into equity, usually in conjunction with a future financing 
round. The investor effectively loans money to the Company with the expectation that they will receive equity in the 
Company in the future at a discounted price per share when the Company raises its next round of financing. To learn 
more about startup investment types, check out "How to Choose a Startup Investment" in the SeedInvest Academy. 
 
How much can I invest? 
 
An investor is limited in the amount that he or she may invest in a Regulation Crowdfunding Offering during any 
12-month period: 

• If either the annual income or the net worth of the investor is less than $100,000, the investor is limited to 
the greater of $2,000 or 5% of the lesser of his or her annual income or net worth. 

• If the annual income and net worth of the investor are both greater than $100,000, the investor is limited to 
10% of the lesser of his or her annual income or net worth, to a maximum of $100,000. Separately, the 
Company has set a minimum investment amount. 

 
How can I (or the Company) cancel my investment? 
 
For Offerings made under Regulation Crowdfunding, you may cancel your investment at any time up to 48 hours 
before a closing occurs or an earlier date set by the Company. You will be sent a reminder notification 
approximately five days before the closing or set date giving you an opportunity to cancel your investment if you 
had not already done so. Once a closing occurs, and if you have not cancelled your investment, you will receive an 
email notifying you that your Securities have been issued. If you have already funded your investment, let 
SeedInvest know by emailing cancellations@seedinvest.com. Please include your name, the Company’s name, the 
amount, the investment number, and the date you made your investment. 
 
After my investment 
 
What is my ongoing relationship with the Company? 
 
You are an investor in the Company, you do own securities after all! But more importantly, companies that have 
raised money via Regulation Crowdfunding must file information with the SEC and post it on their website on an 
annual basis. Receiving regular company updates is important to keep investors educated and informed about the 
progress of the Company and their investments. This annual report includes information similar to the Company’s 
initial Form C filing and key information that a company will want to share with its investors to foster a dynamic 
and healthy relationship. 
 
In certain circumstances a company may terminate its ongoing reporting requirements if: 

1. The company becomes a fully-reporting registrant with the SEC 
2. The company has filed at least one annual report, but has no more than 300 shareholders of record 
3. The company has filed at least three annual reports, and has no more than $10 million in assets 
4. The company or another party repurchases or purchases all the Securities sold in reliance on 

Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act 
5. The company ceases to do business 

 
However, regardless of whether a company has terminated its ongoing reporting requirements per SEC rules, 
SeedInvest works with all companies on its platform to ensure that investors are provided quarterly updates. These 
quarterly reports will include information such as: (i) quarterly net sales, (ii) quarterly change in cash and cash on 
hand, (iii) material updates on the business, (iv) fundraising updates (any plans for next round, current round status, 
etc.), and (v) any notable press and news. 
 
How do I keep track of this investment? 
 
You can return to SeedInvest at any time to view your portfolio of investment and obtain a summary statement. In 
addition to monthly account statements, you may also receive periodic updates from the Company about its 
business. 
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Can I get rid of my Securities after buying them? 
 
Securities purchased through a Regulation Crowdfunding Offering are not freely transferable for one year after the 
date of purchase, except in the case where they are transferred: 

1. To the Company that sold the Securities 
2. To an accredited investor 
3. As part of an Offering registered with the SEC (think IPO) 
4. To a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the purchaser, 

to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the family of the purchaser, or in connection with 
the death or divorce of the purchaser 

 
Regardless, after the one year holding period has expired, you should not plan on being able to readily transfer 
and/or sell your security. Currently, there is no market or liquidity for theses Securities and the Company does not 
have any plans to list these Securities on an exchange or other secondary market. At some point the Company may 
choose to do so, but until then you should plan to hold your investment for a significant period of time before a 
"liquidation event" occurs. A "liquidation event" is when the Company either lists its Securities on an exchange, is 
acquired, or goes bankrupt. 
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SIGNATURE 
Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation 

Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), the issuer certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the 
requirements for filing on Form C and has duly caused this Form to be signed on its behalf by the duly authorized 
undersigned. 
 /s/Bryce Fisher 
 (Signature) 
  
 Bryce Fisher 
 (Name) 
  
 CEO, Principal Executive Officer, Principal Accounting 

Officer, Principal Financial Officer 
 (Title) 
 
 1/19/18 
 (Date) 
 

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation 
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), this Form C has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the 
dates indicated. 
 /s/Henry Deutsch 
 (Signature) 
  
 Henry Deutsch 
 (Name) 
  
 Director 
 (Title) 
 1/19/18 
 (Date) 
 
 /s/Bryce Fisher 

 (Signature) 
 Bryce Fisher 

 (Name) 

 Director 

 (Title) 
 1/19/18 

 (Date) 
 
 /s/ Steven Yue 

 (Signature) 
 Steven Yue 

 (Name) 

 Director 

 (Title) 
 1/19/18 
 (Date) 



 

30  

Instructions. 
 

1. The form shall be signed by the issuer, its principal executive officer or officers, its principal financial 
officer, its controller or principal accounting officer and at least a majority of the board of directors or 
persons performing similar functions. 

 
2. The name of each person signing the form shall be typed or printed beneath the signature. 

 
Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute federal criminal violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001. 
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Artesian CPA, LLC 
1624 Market Street, Suite 202 | Denver, CO 80202 

p:  877.968.3330  f: 720.634.0905 
info@ArtesianCPA.com | www.ArtesianCPA.com 

To the Members of 
Duralogic USA, LLC 
Sandy, Utah 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT 
We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Duralogic USA, LLC (the “Company”), which 
comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the related statements of operations, 
changes in members’ equity (deficit), and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2016 and for the period 
from August 4, 2015 (inception) to December 31, 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements. A 
review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management's financial data and making inquiries 
of company management.  A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the 
expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such 
an opinion. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error. 

Accountant’s Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to conduct the review in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and 
Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. Those 
standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are 
aware of any material modifications that should be made to the financial statements for them to be in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  We believe that the 
results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion. 

Accountant’s Conclusion 
Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying 
financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. 

Going Concern 
As discussed in Note 3, certain conditions indicate that the Company may be unable to continue as a going 
concern.  The accompanying financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be necessary 
should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern. 

 
Artesian CPA, LLC        
Denver, Colorado 
July 13, 2017



DURALOGIC USA, LLC 
BALANCE SHEETS (UNAUDITED) 
As of December 31, 2016 and 2015  

 

See Independent Accountant’s Review Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral 
part of these financial statements. 

-2- 

2016 2015

ASSETS
  Current Assets:

    Cash and cash equivalents 817,297$      803,906$      
    Inventory - finished goods 300,624        198,230        
    Inventory - in-transit 49,600          -                
    Prepaid expense 66,171          -                

  Total Current Assets 1,233,692     1,002,136     

  Deposits 13,209          31,000           
TOTAL ASSETS 1,246,901$   1,033,136$   

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)
  Current Liabilities:

    Accounts payable 166,543$      4,334$          
    Accounts payable - related party 431,137        855,550        
    Accrued expenses 18,899          -                
    Refund reserve 97,000          -                
    Deferred revenues 396,307        40,000          
    Related party advances 50,600          61,951          
    Revenue loan, current portion 24,574          -                

  Total Current Liabilities 1,185,060     961,835        

  Non-Current Liabilities:
    Revenue loan, net of current portion 272,330        -                

  Total Non-Current Liabilities 272,330        -                

Total Liabilities 1,457,390     961,835        

Total Members' Equity (Deficit) (210,489)       71,301          

1,246,901$   1,033,136$   
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' 
EQUITY (DEFICIT)
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2016 2015

Net revenues 1,887,394$ 1,312,635$ 
Cost of goods sold (1,243,729)  (859,807)     
Gross profit 643,665      452,828      

Operating Expenses:
  Sales and marketing 593,321      301,392      
  General and administrative 289,627      73,928        
  Product development 33,803        14,463        

    Total Operating Expenses 916,751      389,783      

Income/(Loss) from operations (273,086)     63,045        

Other Expenses:
  Interest expense (36,125)       -              

       Total Other Expenses (36,125)       -              

Net Income/(Loss) (309,211)$   63,045$      
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For the year ended December 31, 2016 and for the period from August 4, 2015 (inception) 
to December 31, 2015  
 

See Independent Accountant’s Review Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral 
part of these financial statements. 
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Total Members' 
Equity (Deficit)

Balance at August 4, 2015 (inception) -$                 

Capital contributions 60,000             
Capital distributions (51,744)           
Net income 63,045             

Balance at December 31, 2015 71,301             

Capital contributions 400,000           
Capital distributions (372,579)         
Net loss (309,211)         

Balance at December 31, 2016 (210,489)$        
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (UNAUDITED) 
For the year ended December 31, 2016 and for the period from August 4, 2015 (inception) to 
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-5- 

 
2016 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net Income/(Loss) (309,211)$    63,045$       
Adjustments to reconcile net income/(loss) to net cash 
   provided by operating activities:

Contributed inventory 300,000       -               
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Change in inventories (151,994)      (198,230)      
Change in prepaid expense (66,171)        -               
Change in deposit 17,791         (31,000)        
Change in accounts payable 162,118       4,334           
Change in accounts payable - related party (424,412)      855,550       
Change in accrued expenses 18,988         -               
Change in refund reserve 97,000         -               
Change in deferred revenue 356,307       40,000         
    Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 416              733,699       

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds from revenue loan 300,000       -               
Repayments on revenue loan (3,095)          -               
Advances/(repayments) from/(to) related parties, net (11,351)        61,951         
Capital contributions 100,000       60,000         
Distributions (372,579)      (51,744)        

    Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities 12,975         70,207         

Net Change In Cash 13,391         803,906       

Cash at Beginning of Period 803,906       -               
Cash at End of Period 817,297$     803,906$     

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:
Cash paid for interest 36,125$       -$             

Supplemental Disclosure of Non-Cash Financing:
Contribution of inventory 300,000$     -$              
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NOTE 1:  NATURE OF OPERATIONS  
 
Duralogic USA, LLC (the “Company”), is a corporation organized August 4, 2015 under the laws of 
Utah.  The Company sells battery powered, heated jackets, and other heated wearable accessories.  
The Company does business as Ravean. 
 
NOTE 2:  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES  
 
Basis of Presentation 

The accounting and reporting policies of the Company conform to accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP).  The Company adopted the calendar year as its 
basis of reporting.  
 
Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of 
revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 
Cash Equivalents and Concentration of Cash Balance 

The Company considers all highly liquid securities with an original maturity of less than three months 
to be cash equivalents.  The Company’s cash and cash equivalents in bank deposit accounts, at times, 
may exceed federally insured limits.  As of December 31, 2016, and 2015, the Company’s cash balances 
exceeded federally insured limits by $557,156 and $553,906, respectively. 
 
Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 

Accounts receivable are carried at their estimated collectible amounts. Accounts receivable are 
periodically evaluated for collectability based on past credit history with clients and other factors. 
Provisions for losses on accounts receivable are determined on the basis of loss experience, known 
and inherent risk in the account balance, and current economic conditions.  As of December 31, 2016 
and 2015, the Company carried no accounts receivable. 
 
Inventory 

Inventory is stated at the lower of cost or market and accounted for using the weighted average cost 
method.  The inventory balances as of December 31, 2016 and 2015 consist of finished goods held 
for distribution and inventory in transit.  The Company evaluates its inventory for impairment and 
obsolescence based on future demand, market conditions, sales history, changes in product demand, 
global and regional economic conditions, and historical experience.  When the estimated inventory 
market value is less than its carrying value, the carrying value is adjusted to market value and the 
resulting impairment is charged to costs of goods sold in the statement of operations. 
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Property and Equipment and Intangible Assets 

The Company has a policy to capitalize expenditures with useful lives in excess of one year and costs 
exceeding $1,000 as property and equipment or intangible assets, and depreciates or amortizes such 
assets on a straight-line basis over estimated useful lives.  None have been recorded to date. 
 
Fair Value of Financial Instruments  
Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) guidance specifies a hierarchy of valuation 
techniques based on whether the inputs to those valuation techniques are observable or unobservable. 
Observable inputs reflect market data obtained from independent sources, while unobservable inputs 
reflect market assumptions. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in  
active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurement) and the lowest priority to 
unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurement). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows: 
 

Level 1 - Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the 
reporting entity has the ability to access at the measurement date. Level 1 primarily consists of 
financial instruments whose value is based on quoted market prices such as exchange-traded 
instruments and listed equities. 
 
Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset 
or liability, either directly or indirectly (e.g., quoted prices of similar assets or liabilities in  
active markets, or quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not 
active). 
 
Level 3 - Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. Financial instruments are considered Level 
3 when their fair values are determined using pricing models, discounted cash flows or similar 
techniques and at least one significant model assumption or input is unobservable. 

 
The carrying amounts reported in the balance sheets approximate their fair value. 
 
Revenue Recognition and Costs of Goods Sold 

The Company recognizes revenue when: (1) persuasive evidence exists of an arrangement with the 
customer reflecting the terms and conditions under which products or services will be provided; 
(2) delivery has occurred or services have been provided; (3) the fee is fixed or determinable; and 
(4) collection is reasonably assured.   
 
The Company primarily sells its products through Kickstarter and Indiegogo campaigns.  Funds 
received under these campaigns are recorded as deferred revenues until all revenue recognition criteria 
are achieved, which is generally at the time the products are shipped. 
 
The Company includes shipping costs and merchant fees in costs of goods sold. 
 
Organizational Costs  

In accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification 
(ASC) 720, organizational costs, including accounting fees, legal fees, and costs of incorporation, are 
expensed as incurred.    
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Income Taxes 

The Company is a limited liability company treated as a partnership for federal and state income tax 
purposes with all income tax liabilities and/or benefits of the Company being passed through to the 
members. As such, no recognition of federal or state income taxes for the Company have been 
provided for in the accompanying financial statements.  
 
Recent Accounting Pronouncements  

In July 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-11, Simplifying the Measurement of Inventory, which 
requires entities to compare the cost of inventory to only one measure, its net realizable value, and 
not the three measures required by Topic 330. This ASU is effective for fiscal reporting periods 
beginning after December 15, 2016, but earlier application is permitted. The Company has elected to 
early adopt the ASU and has applied the provisions of the ASU to these financial statements. 
 
Management does not believe that any recently issued, but not yet effective, accounting standards 
could have a material effect on the accompanying financial statements. As new accounting 
pronouncements are issued, we will adopt those that are applicable under the circumstances. 
 
NOTE 3:  GOING CONCERN 
 
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which 
contemplates the realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of 
business.  The Company has sustained a net loss of $309,211 for the year ended December 31, 2016 
and has an accumulated deficit of $210,489 as of December 31, 2016. 
 
The Company’s ability to continue as a going concern in the next twelve months following the date 
the financial statements were available to be issued is dependent upon its ability to produce profits 
and/or obtain financing sufficient to meet current and future obligations. Management has evaluated 
these conditions and plans to generate revenues and raise capital as needed to satisfy its capital needs.  
No assurance can be given that the Company will be successful in these efforts.   
 
These factors, among others, raise substantial doubt about the ability of the Company to continue as 
a going concern for a reasonable period of time.  The financial statements do not include any 
adjustments relating to the recoverability and classification of recorded asset amounts or the amounts 
and classification of liabilities. 
 
NOTE 4:  REVENUE LOAN 
 
Effective September 7, 2017, the Company entered into revenue loan and security agreement (the 
“Loan”).  The initial funding was $300,000 and the Loan provides for two additional advances of 
$100,000 each, for a total potential lending facility of $500,000.  The two additional advances are 
available until August 15, 2017, subject to a total loan cap of 20% of revenues for the preceding 12-
month period at the time of the advance request.  Interest is stated as the greater of one times the total 
outstanding loan amount at the loan repayment date or the internal rate of return defined in the 
agreement, which is generally a 30% annual return on the outstanding principal.  The loan matures at 
the earlier of March 2021, a change in control event (as defined in the agreement), or other triggering 
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event, such as a default (as defined in the agreement).  The Loan is collateralized by substantially all 
assets of the Company, including its intellectual property.   
 
Repayments are due monthly at an amount determined based on the prior month’s revenues, 
calculated as the prior month’s revenues multiplied by the applicable revenue percentage in place at 
that time.  The applicable revenue percentage varies from 1%-3.75%, as follows: 

• Issuance date - September 15, 2016  1.00% 
• September 16, 2016 - March 15, 2017 1.50% 
• March 16, 2017 - September 15, 2017 1.00% 
• September 16, 2017 - March 15, 2018 3.00% 
• March 16, 2018 - September 15, 2018 1.25% 
• September 16, 2018 - March 15, 2019 3.25% 
• March 16, 2019 - September 15, 2019 1.50% 
• September 16, 2019 - March 15, 2020 3.50% 
• March 16, 2020 – September 15, 2020 1.50% 
• September 16, 2020 – Maturity  3.75% 

 
The balance due under the Loan as of December 31, 2016 was $296,904, of which $24,574 of principal 
is expected to be repaid in 2017, and is therefore presented in the balance sheet as the current portion 
of the loan balance.  The Company recognized $25,180 of interest expense on the Loan during the 
year ended December 31, 2016. 
 
NOTE 5:  MEMBERS’ EQUITY (DEFICIT) 
 
The Company has issued membership units to its members to represent their respective ownership.  
As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, 1,169,591 and 1,052,632 membership units were issued and 
outstanding, respectively. 
 
During 2015, a total of 1,052,632 membership units were issued to Company insiders for total 
consideration of $60,000. 
 
During 2016, the Company issued 116,959 membership units to an investor at $3.42 per unit, 
providing total consideration of $400,000. This investment was paid to the Company through a cash 
payment of $100,000 and contribution of inventory to the Company of $300,000, which was valued 
based on the actual acquisition cost of the inventory from the Company’s supplier. 
 
As discussed in Note 8, the Company converted to a Delaware corporation in June 2017. 
 
NOTE 6:  RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
 
The Company’s supplier, Duralogic HK (a Hong Kong company), is a related party due to a 
stockholder of Duralogic HK also being a member of the Company.  Costs of goods sold of $826,542 
and $572,758 for the periods ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively, were incurred with 
this related party.  All inventory is purchased from this related party, including the $350,224 and 
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$198,230 of inventory held as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively.  Payables due to this 
related party as of December 31, 2016 and 2015 were $431,137 and $855,550, respectively. 
 
Members of the Company have advanced funds and paid expenses on the Company’s behalf, as 
needed, since inception.  The balances due to these related parties as of December 31, 2016 and 2015 
were $50,600 and $61,951, respectively.  These advances bear no interest and are considered payable 
on demand. 
 
NOTE 7:  COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 
 
The Company may be subject to pending legal proceedings and regulatory actions in the ordinary 
course of business. The results of such proceedings cannot be predicted with certainty, but the 
Company does not anticipate that the final outcome, if any, arising out of any such matter will have a 
material adverse effect on its business, financial condition or results of operations. 
 
NOTE 8:  SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 
Revenue Loan – Additional Draws 

During 2017, the Company drew the additional $200,000 of funds under the revenue loan discussed 
in Note 4. 
 
Conversion to Corporation 

On June 28, 2017, the Company converted to a Delaware corporation (the “Corporation”).  The 
Corporation has authorized 2,387,756 shares of $0.001 par value common stock and 612,244 shares 
of $0.001 par value preferred stock.  The 1,169,591 outstanding membership units in the Company 
were converted at a 1:1 rate into 1,169,591 shares of common stock in the Corporation. 
 
Management’s Evaluation 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through July 13, 2017, the date the financial statements 
were available to be issued.  Based on this evaluation, no additional material events were identified 
which require adjustment or disclosure in these financial statements. 
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Ravean
Heated clothing and powered apparel that allows users to control their temperature� direct heat where they want it� and charge their mobile devices on the go�   Edit Profile

����

Minimum

 ����������

Pre�Money valuation

 Preferred Equity

Security Type

Purchased securities are not currently tradeable� Expect to hold your investment until the company lists on a national exchange or is acquired�

Total Lifetime Revenue Since Inception ���� Months�

����� million

Smart Clothing Market

��� Billion

� Raised ���� million on Kickstarter & Indiegogo via � campaigns and with ��K� backers�

� ������� items sold and ������� Facebook followers

� ��X� Google ad conversion and �X��X Facebook ad conversion on current campaigns� Top � SEO rankings for converting keywords

� Perpetual exclusive license to � core heated technology patents

� Round Size�  US ��������

� Raise Description�  Seed

Ravean is offering securities under both Regulation D and Regulation CF through SI Securities� LLC ��SI Securities��� SI Securities is an affiliate of SeedInvest Technology� LLC� a registered broker�dealer� and member FINRA/SIPC� SI Securities will receive cash compensation equal to ����% of the value of the

securities sold and equity compensation equal to ����% of the number of securities sold� Investments made under both Regulation D and Regulation CF involve a high degree of risk and those investors who cannot afford to lose their entire investment should not invest� Furthermore� the contents of the

Highlights� Term Sheet sections have been prepared by SI Securities and shall be deemed broker�dealer communications subject to FINRA Rule ���� �the “Excluded Sections”�� With the exception of the Excluded Sections noted above� this profile contains offering materials prepared solely by Ravean without

the assistance of SI Securities� and not subject to FINRA Rule ���� �the “Issuer Profile”�� The Issuer Profile may contain forward�looking statements and information relating to� among other things� the company� its business plan and strategy� and its industry� Investors should review the risks and disclosures�

The contents below are meant to be a summary of the information found in the company’s Form C� Before making an investment decision� investors should review the company’s Form C for a complete description of its business and offering information� a copy of which may be found both here and below�



� Minimum Investment�  US ���� per investor

� Security Type�  Preferred Equity

� Pre�Money Valuation�  US ����������

� Offering Type�   Side by Side Offering

Ravean�s mission is to become the #� powered and heated wearables brand in the world� Whether you need a little heat� or an extra charge for your devices� Ravean has you covered�

Ever heard this before? �My phone is out of battery!� Or maybe �Wow! It�s a lot colder than I expected today����? If you�re like us� not only have you heard it� but you have suffered through the same thing yourself� At Ravean we thought� what if we could find a unique� fashionable solution

to solve both these problems at once� One day it finally hit us� what if we created battery powered� heated down jackets? The Ravean heated jacket was born!

Ravean was founded August of ����� Before launching our products� we first partnered with the �Godfather� of heated technology� Steven Yue� the inventor and factory owner of leading heated wearables technology� On October �� ����� after securing a perpetual exclusive license to �

worldwide patents� we launched our heated down jacket on Kickstarter� Since that first union was formed� we have raised more than ���� million on Kickstarter� and generated lifetime revenue of ���� million� �including deferred revenue� in less than �� months of operation� That equates

to more than ������ items sold� and tens of thousands of Ravean fans!

We are team with a myriad of experience� We have ��� years of combined manufacturing and supply chain experience� ��� years of brand and product development experience� and ��� years of e�commerce and marketing experience� We are poised and ready to grow to the next level�

Pitch Deck

> ?

DOWNLOAD

Product & Service

Currently at Ravean� we sell a heated down jacket� detachable heated gloves� and �����mAh power bank� We plan to expand to workwear heated jackets� independently heated gloves� heated blankets� heated therapeutic pads� battery powered backpacks� and more� To see our full product

roadmap� see the product roadmap attached in the dataroom below�

At Ravean� we have the exclusive� perpetual license to premier wearable heating technology� Some of the patents to which we have an exclusive license include�

�� Light�weight carbon fiber heating elements Patent no� US ��������� B� 

�� Power module for multi�zone heat control Patent no� US ��������� B� 

�� Detachable heated glove connector Patent no� US ����/������� A� 

�� Retractable heated glove connector Patent no� US ��������� B� 

Our systems are light� durable� and washable� Our heated technology can also control multi�zone heat and temperatures from one controller� To get a better understanding of the quality of our heating system and what sets us apart� watch these two short videos below�



https�//youtu�be/�F��GO�jkZs 

https�//youtu�be/dnBVasTUdKU 

Gallery

Equal comfort in the city or the mountains�

Media Mentions



Team Story

Ravean is a lifetime in the making� It all started with our partner Steven Yue� After becoming an electrical engineer� Steven Yue went to work for Intel and Hewlett Packard in the early ���s� After several years of success� Steven left to start a venture of his own� In ����� Steven invented a

heating wire assembly for a heating roller device� In ����� he invented electrothermal fabric and heating pad with phase change material� From ��������� he made several other major breakthroughs in the wearable heated industry�

During the same time period� our partner Henry Deutsch had been working in the heated apparel and outdoor industry� On a trip to Asia in ����� Henry by chance happened to meet Steven Yue� Both seeing the gap and opportunity in the market� reached out to Bryce Fisher� a former

relation� to help with the marketing and online development of Ravean�

Ravean was formed on August �� ���� and launched its first Kickstarter product October �� �����

Founders and Officers

Bryce Fisher
CEO AND CO�FOUNDER

A serial entrepreneur with a passion for building startups� Bryce has started several successful business ventures in several different industries� He speaks two dialects of Chinese and has lived in China for four years� Bryce loves creating new brands and products� He is experienced in website development�
online marketing� and e�commerce�

Henry Deutsch
COO AND CO�FOUNDER

Traveling and living in the PRC in the late ��’s� Deutsch was an early pioneer in Far East Sourcing and trading� He has become an expert in supply chain optimization� U�S� Customs rules and regulations� logistics� and distribution� His real world experience in understanding cultural challenges� has gained him a
reputation in achieving win�win solutions�

Jonathan Bybee
CREATIVE DIRECTOR AND CO�FOUNDER



Creative director by day� rock climber by night� Jon has ��� years of product design� branding� web UX� and illustration experience� He has been the Creative director for several well�known firms and has a plethora of experience in all�things creative� He got tired of being a cog and has decided to break out
and start his own business� Jonathan has an Incredible mustache� great smile� and charming personality�

Ezra Kwong
DIRECTOR OF FULFILLMENT & CUSTOMER SERVICE AND CO�FOUNDER

An entrepreneur with a passion for selling awesome consumer products� Ezra enjoys the challenge of building start ups and loves working with people� Ezra speaks English� Spanish� and a dialect of Chinese� At a young age� he searched for opportunities to turn a profit by selling candy to other kids on the
playground and never looked back� working in several different industries selling� Ezra gets the hard hat on and gets to work�

Steven Yue
INVENTOR & HEATING ELEMENT FACTORY OWNER� PARTNER

Steven is known as the �Godfather� of wearable heated technology� Electrical engineer� inventor� and factory owner� Steven began his career working for Intel and Hewlett Packard� After several years of success� Steven decided to start his own venture and began developing heated apparel� He has developed
some of the safest� most durable heating technology in the world� and has many worldwide patents�

Key Team Members

Gerald Trotter

Consultant� CFO� Contractor for NowCFO

Aaron Novak

Consultant� Online Marketing Manager� Owner at Matix Labs



Anthony Ambriz

Consultant� YouTube Content Manager� Owner at VidStrategy

COLIN TRETHEWEY

Consultant� Public Relations Manager� Owner at PRmediaNow

Brayden Galbraith

Customer Service & Exchanges

Lynsie Galbraith

Customer Service & Warranties

Melissa Bristol

Customer Service & Social Media

Thomas Harper

Customer Service & Phone Sales



Notable Advisors & Investors

Thomas Melk

Advisor� Serial Entrepreneur & Outdoor Market Expert

Brad Petersen

Advisor� Outdoor Gear Market Expert

Wayne Cantwell

Advisor� Decathlon Capital Partners

Ryan Treft

Advisor� Sales� Dropship Distribution� Fulfillment Advisor



Vincent McAllister

Advisor� Partner at H�M Capital

Q&A with the Founder

Q� Can you talk about your manufacturing?

Ravean� We work with two primary factories in China� the heating element factory and our down jacket factory� Both are equity partners in Ravean� which allows us to have flexible payment terms� The heating elements are shipped to the down jacket factory where they are incorporated

into the jackets� From there� they are either dropped shipped �for Kickstarter� or sent to our warehouse in the US�

Q� How does Ravean avoid over ordering inventory when selling direct to consumer?

Ravean� Ravean has developed a unique go�to�market strategy that not only validates whether a product will be successful� before major investment is made� but also helps optimize our PO placements� Online marketers at heart� Ravean begins the product cycle by doing extensive online

marketing research� Once an opportunity is identified� and validation funnel is created and each product ideas is tested for potential demand� If the product passes this validation test� it is moved to developed and prepared for a Kickstarter launch� Kickstarter allows us to further validate the

demand without any sort of major investment� It helps us to understand what customers want when it comes to style� color� size� and quantity� If the Kickstarter is successful� this new order data allows us to cut POs that are extremely accurate and keep us from digging our selves in a hole�

Q� How does Ravean maintain individual SKU control as an apparel company?

Ravean� At Ravean� we have learned that we are a technology company first� apparel company second� We sell one style of jacket� one color black� male and female� � sizes� This is a total of �� SKUs� We can do this because people buy our products because of what is on the inside� not

necessarily because of how it looks� Through our validation methods and our Kickstarter launches we learn what products bring in the most revenue and then we optimize our POs to the SKUs that bring in ��%� of our revenue�

Q� How does Ravean address seasonality concerns?

Ravean� At Ravean we strive to automate and streamline anything and everything we can� Our systems and team are built now to take us to ���M� in annual revenue with no significant increase to overhead and operations� With our operations streamlined and team built� we can conquer

seasonality in two ways� a� Our factories are willing to continue to extend �% down ���% balance on net ��� day terms at FOB if we can secure them a ��M l/c� This is huge for cashflow management� As long as we hit ��M annual revenue in Q�� we have the money to continue to grow

through the off season� b� We are developing several off season products that will be released this fall such as� heated therapeutic products� a light battery powered hoodie� and a battery powered backpack� We have also begun development on heated blankets which have also proven to

weather seasonality� c� Methodically and intelligently expand to retail when it makes sense� We love the control that direct to consumer gives our brand� but eventually when cashflow can support it� we will expand to retail� This will help offset counter seasonal cashflows�

Q� Please detail your recent Chinese contract�

Ravean� We were invited by Jeremy Bloom� Olympic ambassador for the Beijing Olympics to a product procurement meeting in Beijing on Dec � ��� ����� During these meetings in Beijing we introduced our product to the ZJK city government where the Winter Olympic ���� games will

be held� The ZJK government is looking to partner and purchase products from USA companies� The Mayor of ZJK gave a verbal guarantee for ���K piece order to Ravean� The operating agreement for this deal was sent last week and is in final review� Once signed� the first PO will be cut in

January ����� The ordering schedule is ������ jackets and batteries January ����� ������ jackets and batteries ����� and ������ jackets and batteries in ����� This equates to an ���M purchase order�

Q� Why did Gross Profit fall in ���� from ����?

Ravean� ����� jackets were produced with a sleeve defect� leading to ����K in refunds�Will get credit from our manufacturer for this� We are sending the defective jackets back to the manufacturer to get repaired at no additional cost to us�

Q� What are your anticipated exit scenarios?

Ravean� We anticipate being acquired by one of our competitors seeking to expand their online presence such as Milwaukee� the largest player in the space with a strong footprint in retail but a weak presence for their jackets online�

Show fewer answers from the founder   

A Side by Side offering refers to a deal that is raising capital under two offering types� If you plan on investing less than US ����������� you will automatically invest under the Regulation CF offering type� If you invest more than US ����������� you must be an accredited investor and invest

under the Regulation D offering type�

Side by Side Term Sheet

TERMS & DESCRIPTION REGULATION D � RULE ����C� REGULATION CF

Investor Types Accredited Only Accredited and Non�accredited

Round description Seed Seed

Round size US �������� US ��������

Minimum investment ������� US ����

Use of Proceeds

The Q&A with the Founder is based on due diligence activities conducted by SI Securities� LLC� The verbal and/or written responses transcribed above may have been modified to address grammatical� typographical� or factual errors� or by special request of the company to protect confidential information�



If Minimum Amount Is Raised

Marketing Payroll Contractors Operations

Supply Chain Brand & Product Devel… Sales and CS

If Maximum Amount Is Raised

Sales and CS Brand & Product Devel… Supply Chain

Operations Contractors Payroll Marketing

Investor Perks

Minimum Dollar Invested

����� Ravean T�Shirt & Vinyl Sticker 

������� Ravean T�Shirt� Vinyl Sticker� ��% Lifetime Discount Code for Ravean Products 

������� Ravean Heated Down Jacket � Battery� ��% Lifetime Discount Code for Ravean Products 

�������� Ravean Heated Down Jacket � Battery� ��% Lifetime Discount Code for Ravean Products 

It is advised that you consult a tax professional to fully understand any potential tax implications of receiving investor perks before making an investment�

Prior Rounds

The graph below illustrates the valuation cap or the pre�money valuation of Ravean�s prior rounds by year�



This chart does not represent guarantees of future valuation growth and/or declines�

Pre�Seed �Common� Current Seed �Preferred�

��������

Pre�Seed

Round Size US ��������

Close Date Jul �� ����

Security Type Common Equity

Pre�money Valuation US ����������

Financial Discussion

Please see the financial information listed on the cover page of the Form C and attached hereto in addition to the following information� Financial statements are attached to the Form C as Exhibit B� and provided in the Data Room below�

Operations

The Company has generated revenues in each of the past two years of its operations� In ����� the Company generated ������� ��� in net revenue� and had a total net income of �������� In ����� the Company generated ����������� and sustained net losses of �������� and had an

accumulated deficit of �������� as of December ��� �����

On June ��� ����� the Company converted to a Delaware corporation �the “Corporation”�� The Corporation has authorized ��������� shares of ������ par value common stock and ������� shares of ������ par value preferred stock� The ��������� outstanding membership units in the

Company were converted at a ��� rate into ��������� shares of common stock in the Corporation�

The Company’s ability to continue as a going concern in the next twelve months following the date the financial statements were available to be issued is dependent upon its ability to produce profits and/or obtain financing sufficient to meet current and future obligations� Management has

evaluated these conditions and plans to generate revenues and raise capital as needed to satisfy its capital needs� No assurance can be given that the Company will be successful in these efforts�

The Company currently requires �������������� to sustain operations� This does not include inventory ordering or boosted up marketing� The Company does not anticipate that the burn rate will change dramatically after the raise�

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The proceeds of the Offering are not necessary to the operations of the Company�

The Company has the following sources of capital in addition to the proceeds from the Offering�

Decathlon RBF Loan

Effective September �� ����� the Company entered into revenue loan and security agreement �the “Loan”�� The initial funding was �������� and the Loan provides for two additional advances of �������� each� for a total potential lending facility of ��������� The two additional advances

are available until August ��� ����� subject to a total loan cap of ��% of revenues for the preceding ���month period at the time of the advance request� Interest is stated as the greater of one times the total outstanding loan amount at the loan repayment date or the internal rate of return

defined in the agreement� which is generally a ��% annual return on the outstanding principal� The loan matures at the earlier of March ����� a change in control event �as defined in the agreement�� or other triggering event� such as a default �as defined in the agreement�� The Loan is

collateralized by substantially all assets of the Company� including its intellectual property�

Repayments are due monthly at an amount determined based on the prior month’s revenues� calculated as the prior month’s revenues multiplied by the applicable revenue percentage in place at that time� The applicable revenue percentage varies from �%�����%�

Capital Expenditures and Other Obligations

The Company has not made any material capital expenditures in the past two years�

The Company does not intend to make any material capital expenditures in the future�

Material Changes and Other Information Trends and Uncertainties

The Company does not currently believe it is subject to any trends or uncertainties�

After reviewing the above discussion of the steps the Company intends to take� potential Purchasers should consider whether achievement of each step within the estimated time frame is realistic in their judgment� Potential Purchasers should also assess the consequences to the Company

of any delays in taking these steps and whether the Company will need additional financing to accomplish them�

The financial statements are an important part of this Form C and should be reviewed in their entirety� The financial statements of the Company are attached hereto as Exhibit B�



Valuation

Based on the Offering price of the Securities� the pre�Offering value ascribed to the Company is �����������

Before making an investment decision� you should carefully consider this valuation and the factors used to reach such valuation� Such valuation may not be accurate and you are encouraged to determine your own independent value of the Company prior to investing�

As discussed in �Dilution� below� the valuation will determine the amount by which the investor’s stake is diluted immediately upon investment� An early�stage company typically sells its shares �or grants options over its shares� to its founders and early employees at a very low cash cost�

because they are� in effect� putting their �sweat equity� into the Company� When the Company seeks cash investments from outside investors� like you� the new investors typically pay a much larger sum for their shares than the founders or earlier investors� which means that the cash value

of your stake is immediately diluted because each share of the same type is worth the same amount� and you paid more for your shares �or the notes convertible into shares� than earlier investors did for theirs�

There are several ways to value a company� and none of them is perfect and all of them involve a certain amount of guesswork� The same method can produce a different valuation if used by a different person�

Liquidation Value � The amount for which the assets of the Company can be sold� minus the liabilities owed� e�g�� the assets of a bakery include the cake mixers� ingredients� baking tins� etc� The liabilities of a bakery include the cost of rent or mortgage on the bakery� However� this value

does not reflect the potential value of a business� e�g� the value of the secret recipe� The value for most startups lies in their potential� as many early stage companies do not have many assets �they probably need to raise funds through a securities offering in order to purchase some

equipment��

Book Value � This is based on analysis of the Company’s financial statements� usually looking at the Company’s balance sheet as prepared by its accountants� However� the balance sheet only looks at costs �i�e� what was paid for the asset�� and does not consider whether the asset has

increased in value over time� In addition� some intangible assets� such as patents� trademarks or trade names� are very valuable but are not usually represented at their market value on the balance sheet�

Earnings Approach � This is based on what the investor will pay �the present value� for what the investor expects to obtain in the future �the future return�� taking into account inflation� the lost opportunity to participate in other investments� the risk of not receiving the return�

However� predictions of the future are uncertain and valuation of future returns is a best guess�

Different methods of valuation produce a different answer as to what your investment is worth� Typically liquidation value and book value will produce a lower valuation than the earnings approach� However� the earnings approach is also most likely to be risky as it is based on many

assumptions about the future� while the liquidation value and book value are much more conservative�

Future investors �including people seeking to acquire the Company� may value the Company differently� They may use a different valuation method� or different assumptions about the Company’s business and its market� Different valuations may mean that the value assigned to your

investment changes� It frequently happens that when a large institutional investor such as a venture capitalist makes an investment in a company� it values the Company at a lower price than the initial investors did� If this happens� the value of the investment will go down�

Market Landscape

This chart represents only the heated wearable industry� Because of our unique system� we are both heated and smart clothing company� The smart clothing market is currently a ���B dollar market and growing� To learn more about our market� we had a report put together by a professional market analysis

team� Please refer to the data room below under the Market Analysis folder for more information�

���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

��

�����������

������������

������������

������������

������������

Risks and Disclosures

The development and commercialization of our products are highly competitive� We face competition with respect to any products that we may seek to develop or commercialize in the future� Our competitors include major companies worldwide� Many of our competitors have

significantly greater financial� technical and human resources than we have and superior expertise in research and development and marketing their products and thus may be better equipped than us to develop and commercialize them� These competitors also compete with us in

recruiting and retaining qualified personnel and acquiring technologies� Smaller or early stage companies may also prove to be significant competitors� particularly through collaborative arrangements with large and established companies� Accordingly� our competitors may commercialize

products more rapidly or effectively than we are able to� which would adversely affect our competitive position� the likelihood that our products will achieve initial market acceptance and our ability to generate meaningful additional revenues from our products�

Ravean has a Revenue Loan Financing with Decathalon Alpha III� LP� in which substantially all assets of the Company� including its intellectual property qualify as collateral or security� The maturity date for the loan is the earlier of March ����� a change in control event� or other

triggering event� Effective September �� ����� the Company entered into revenue loan and security agreement �the “Loan”�� The initial funding was �������� and the Loan provides for two additional advances of �������� each� for a total potential lending facility of ��������� If Ravean

defaults on the loan� and Decathalon seizes the Company’s IP or assets as collateral� Ravean could be substantially harmed�

The Company has conducted transactions with related persons� Specifically� Steven Yue� a director of the Company� owns Duralogic �Holding� Limited� a shareholder of the Company from which the Company has licensed much of its current intellectual property� and which

manufacture products similar to the Company’s products in Asia and for certain U�S� buyers� The Company is party to a Supplier Agreement and Unit Purchase Agreement with Cai Da Huang a director and shareholder of the Company pursuant to which equity of the Company will be

exchanged in part for the manufacture of the Company’s products� Further� the Company’s supplier� Duralogic “Holding” Limited� is a related party due to a stockholder of Duralogic “Holding” Limited also being a member of the Company� Duralogic “Holding” Limited is wholly owned by

Steven Yue� All inventory is purchased from this related party� including the inventory held as of December ��� ���� and ����� respectively� Members of the Company have also advanced funds and paid expenses on the Company’s behalf� as needed� since inception� The balances due to

these related parties as of December ��� ���� and ���� were ������� and �������� respectively� These advances bear no interest and are considered payable on demand�

We rely on third parties to provide raw materials and completed products� We depend on these suppliers and subcontractors to meet our contractual obligations to our customers and conduct our operations� Our ability to meet our obligations to our customers may be adversely

affected if suppliers or subcontractors do not provide the agreed�upon supplies or perform the agreed�upon services in compliance with customer requirements and in a timely and cost�effective manner� Likewise� the quality of our products may be adversely impacted if companies to

whom we delegate manufacture of major components or subsystems for our products� or from whom we acquire such items� do not provide raw materials which meet required specifications and perform to our and our customers’ expectations� Our suppliers may be less likely than us to

be able to quickly recover from natural disasters and other events beyond their control and may be subject to additional risks such as financial problems that limit their ability to conduct their operations� The risk of these adverse effects may be greater in circumstances where we rely on

only one or two subcontractors or suppliers for a particular raw material or service�
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EXHIBIT D 
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This presentation contains offering m
aterials prepared solely by R

avean w
ithout the assistance of 

SI Securities, and not subject to FIN
R

A R
ule 2210. In addition, this presentation m

ay contain 
forw

ard-looking statem
ents and inform

ation relating to, am
ong other things, the com

pany, its 
business plan and strategy, and its industry. These statem

ents reflect m
anagem

ent’s current 
view

s w
ith respect to future events based inform

ation currently available and are subject to risks 
and uncertainties that could cause the com

pany’s actual results to differ m
aterially. Investors are 

cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forw
ard-looking statem

ents as they are m
eant for 

illustrative purposes and they do not represent guarantees of future results, levels of activity, 
perform

ance, or achievem
ents, all of w

hich cannot be m
ade. M

oreover, no person nor any other 
person or entity assum

es responsibility for the accuracy and com
pleteness of forw

ard-looking 
statem

ents, and is under no duty to update any such statem
ents to conform

 them
 to actual 

results.

IN
VESTM

EN
T D

ISC
LAIM

ER
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THING
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W
ERED
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ANTIQ
UATED 

TECHNO
LO

G
IES

1970s: DD-Powered G
loves

G
loves heated by 2 DD batteries

1980s: Uncontrolled Battery-Powered Clothing
Jackets heated by 12V m

otorcycle batteries
1990-2000s: Rechargeable Li-ion and Li-polym

er 
batteries developed and stabilized

It’s cold, and until now
, w

e believe there has not 
been a heated &

 pow
ered apparel option that is 

both functional and fashionable.  

THE 
PRO

BLEM



2003

Heating W
ire 

Assem
bly

Heating Roller Device

2006

Electrotherm
al Fabric

Heating Pad with Phase-
Change M

aterial

2008

W
arm

ing G
love 

System

2009

Heating Device

2014

Retractable Connector 
Assem

bly for G
love and 

Jacket (Cat-Claw)

2015

Electric Heating 
Apparatus

2016

Electrical Plug Connector 
and Electrotherm

al Article 
Including the Sam

e

THE EVO
LUTIO

N

“M
odern Technology for an Age O

ld Problem
 —

 Being Cold.”



HEAT & PO
W

ER O
N THE 

G
O

4X D
EVICE CH

ARG
E 

Stay powered and connected during the day by 
charging with the Ravean powerbank

4X

PATEN
TED

 PRECISIO
N

 H
EATIN

G
 

Adjustable carbon fiber heating elem
ents deliver heat 

to your clothing.

M
ATERIALS TH

AT LAST 
Enhanced water resistance, rip guard shell, DW

R 
water-resistant, reflective lining designed and tested 
to m

eet custom
ers’ needs

CH
O

O
SE AN

Y 12V BATTERY 
O

pen to m
ost 12V batteries. O

ne of the few heated 
jackets that can use 12V Lithium

 battery.



CO
M

PANY 
HIG

HLIG
HTS

LIFETIM
E REVEN

U
E (20 M

O
N

TH
S)

$5,422,702*
$35,000,000,000
SM

ART CLO
TH

IN
G

 M
ARKET

PRO
JECTED

 3X ANNUAL 
G

RO
W

TH:  
2017 Projected sales $6.5M

* 
(direct to consum

er).

6X PRO
VEN  

G
O

-TO
-M

ARKET STRATEG
Y:  

Raised $2,685,2146 on 
Kickstarter &

 Indiegogo via 6 
cam

paigns. 14K+ Kickstarter 
backers. 

TO
P TIER M

ARKETING
 

TEAM
: 12X current G

oogle ad 
conversion, 4X Facebook ad 
conversion, 12X current Bing 
ad conversion. Top 5 SEO

 
ranking for all converting 
keyw

ords.

SEASO
NED SUPPLY 

CHAIN TEAM
:  

60+ years com
bined 

m
anufacturing experience. 

0 dow
n, net 120 day term

s 
at FO

B. H
eating elem

ent &
 

dow
n jacket factories are 

equity partners w
ith 

transfer term
s.

BARRIERS TO
 ENTRY: 

Perpetual exclusive license 
to 5 core heated technology 
patents.

*The lifetim
e revenue stated includes deferred revenue received by the com

pany. Deferred revenue is not yet revenue. It is an am
ount that was received by a com

pany in advance of earning it. Typically, such prepaym
ent is recorded as a liability on the balance sheet until it has been earned. These statem

ents reflect m
anagem

ent’s 
current views and are m

eant for illustrative purposes. They do not represent guarantees of future results, levels of activity, perform
ance, or achievem

ents, all of which cannot be m
ade. 



TO
TAL REVEN

U
E  

SIN
CE 2015

$5,422,702*

6X G
O

-TO
-M

ARKET 
STRATEG

Y

$2.6M
+

CRO
W

D
FU

N
D

IN
G

  
REVEN

U
E SIN

CE 2015

H
EATED

 SLEEPIN
G

 BAG
 

$164,262
RAVEA

N
 W

A
LLET 

$233,455
U

LTRA
-LIG

H
T JACKET 

$461,896
D

O
W

N
 JACKET 2.0 

$195,498
D

O
W

N
 JACKET 1.0 

$1,406,411
D

O
W

N
 JACKET 1.0 

$223,692

*The lifetim
e revenue stated includes deferred revenue received by the com

pany. Deferred revenue is not yet revenue. It is an am
ount that was received by a com

pany in advance of earning it. Typically, such prepaym
ent is recorded as a liability on the balance sheet until it has been earned. These statem

ents reflect m
anagem

ent’s 
current views and are m

eant for illustrative purposes. They do not represent guarantees of future results, levels of activity, perform
ance, or achievem

ents, all of which cannot be m
ade. 



$5.4M
12X

4X
$110M

$5,422,702*
REVENUE TO

 DATE
4%

 O
F O

UR IM
M

EDIATE 
M

ARKET
(Includes Deferred Revenue)

12X RO
I 

PER $1 SPENT, W
E M

AKE 
$12 VIA ADW

O
RDS

4X RO
I

PER $1 SPENT, W
E 

M
AKE $4 VIA 

FACEBO
O

K

$110M
* 

SALES
PRO

JECTED CUM
ULATIVE 

REVENUE BY 2021

PH
ASE 1: Find N

ew
 Product Idea  

PH
ASE 2: Validate N

ew
 Idea on Kickstarter  

PH
ASE 3: Launch Product on Ravean W

ebsite  
PH

ASE 4: Expand to other E-tailers i.e. Am
azon 

PH
ASE 5: Expand to Retail 

Ravean plans to launch 3 new
 products and 1 new

 
branded eCom

m
erce site in 2017 and 2 new

 products in 

2018, using our 6x-proven crow
dfunding go-to-m

arket 

strategy. For our product roadm
ap, see the Product 

Roadm
ap in the D

ataroom
 at: https://

w
w

w
.seedinvest.com

/ravean/seed/dataroom

BUSINESS M
O

DEL

*The lifetim
e revenue stated includes deferred revenue received by the com

pany. D
eferred revenue is not yet 

revenue. It is an am
ount that w

as received by a com
pany in advance of earning it. Typically, such prepaym

ent 
is recorded as a liability on the balance sheet until it has been earned. These statem

ents reflect m
anagem

ent’s 
current view

s and are m
eant for illustrative purposes. They do not represent guarantees of future results, levels 

of activity, perform
ance, or achievem

ents, all of w
hich cannot be m

ade. 



TURNKEY O
PERATIO

N & 
CO

NTINUO
US VALUE 

CREATIO
N

YEARS O
F 

M
AN

U
FACTU

RIN
G

 
&

 SU
PPLY CH

AIN
 

EXPERIEN
CE

YEARS PRO
D

U
CT 

D
EVELO

PM
EN

T &
 

BRAN
D

IN
G

YEARS STARTU
P 

&
 EARLY STAG

E 
EXPERIEN

CE

M
AN

U
FACTU

RIN
G

  
&

 PRO
D

U
CTIO

N

PRO
D

U
CT D

ESIG
N

  
&

 BRAN
D

IN
G

D
IG

ITAL M
ARKETIN

G
  

&
 CU

STO
M

ER 
ACQ

U
ISITIO

N

CRO
W

D
FU

N
D

IN
G

 
PRO

D
U

CT LAU
N

CH

R&
D

 AN
D

 PRO
D

U
CT 

D
EVELO

PM
EN

T

JO
N

  
BYBEE

BRYCE 
FISHER

SU
PPLY  

CH
AIN

 M
G

M
T STEVEN

 
YU

E

HENRY 
DEUTSCH

EZRA 
KW

O
NG

IDEAS & NEW
 

PRO
DUCT 

PIPELINE

60+
30+

15+



“Best lightw
eight heating 

elem
ents in the business.”

“O
ne of the m

ost high-tech 
clothing of its kind.”

“Ravean coat is a pow
erful 

w
eapon against cold tem

ps.”
“Ravean has created a heated jacket 
that w

e actually w
ant to w

ear.”

FEATURED IN 50+ M
AJO

R 
M

EDIA & NEW
S O

UTLETS

*The follow
ing individuals w

ere not com
pensated in exchange for their testim

onials. In addition, their testim
onials should not be construed as and/or considered investm

ent advice.



12

w
eighs just 150g and has an innovative heating solution 

that delivers just the right am
ount of heat w

hen you 

need it

The tech is sound, too. Ravean’s patented, rem
ovable 

batteries easily fit into a pocket, fully recharge in 90 

m
inutes, and provide up to ten hours of battery life

I could barely tell the heating panels w
ere there

30,000+ 
RAVEAN CUSTO

M
ERS

*The follow
ing individuals w

ere not  com
pensated in exchange for their testim

onials. In addition, their testim
onials should not be construed as and/or considered investm

ent advice.



JO
N BYBEE

END-TO
-END EXPERTISE

TECHNO
LO

G
Y/IP + PRO

DUCT + M
ARKETING

 + FULFILLM
ENT

10+ SUCCESSFUL 
KICKSTARTER CAM

PAIG
NS

O
versees product discovery, eCom

m
erce, 

and digital m
arketing strategy

Creative direction, brand strategy, 
product design and developm

ent

20+ YEARS O
F BRAND 

AND PRO
DUCT 

EXPERIENCE

30+ YEARS IN PRO
DUCT 

SO
URCING

 & SUPPLY 
CHAIN

SERIAL ENTREPRENEUR, 
10+ YEARS EXPERIENCE IN 
SALES

SERIAL INVENTO
R, 15+ 

PATENTS

O
verseas operations, strategic 

partnerships, sourcing, supply chain
Sales direction, business developm

ent
R&

D
, product developm

ent, 
m

anufacturing, and production

HENRY DEUTSCH
EZRA KW

O
NG

BRYCE FISHER
CEO

CREATIVE DIRECTO
R

CO
O

DIRECTO
R O

F CS O
PS

STEVEN YUE
INVENTO

R & PARTNER



CONSTRUCTIO
N

MOTORCYCLE

URBAN/OUTDOORS

CO
M
PETITO

RS

This slide represents m
anagem

ent opinion and is m
eant for illustrative purposes. It does not represent the scope of com

petition in the m
arketplace, nor does it represent guarantees of future results, levels of activity, perform

ance, or achievem
ents



CO
M

PETITIVE ADVANTAG
ES

•
Patented Carbon Heating System

- durable, 
Safe & W

ashable

•
5 Functional Patents- M

ulti-zone heat control, 
glove connection, cat claw

, safety shut off, 
Q

C 2.0 adaptor, Dow
n 2.0 New

 Tech (m
ulti-

battery pockets)
•

Exclusive License Agreem
ent

•
M

arketing Validation M
odel

•
M

anufacturing Speed to M
arket

•
Developm

ent Speed to M
arket 

•
Elastic M

anufacturing 

•
Factory Term

s Brand Developm
ent & Loyalty 

•
Strategic Partners

•
Elem

ent Factory- Partner, 0%
 Dow

n 100%
 

Balance due net120 at FO
B

•
Dow

n Factory- Partner, 1000+ w
orkers, 

Special Term
s & Transfer Prices, 0%

 Dow
n 

100%
 Balance due net120 at FO

B

*Patents are not ow
ned by Ravean. Use of patents are granted by an exclusive and perpetual license to Ravean.



M
ARKET IS G

RO
W

ING

This slide reflects m
anagem

ent’s current view
s w

ith respect to future events based on inform
ation currently available and is subject to risks and uncertainties. This slide is m

eant for illustrative purposes and does not represent guarantees of future results, levels of activity, perform
ance, or achievem

ents.”



IT STARTS W
ITH HEATED CLO

THING

$100M
 

2016

$193M
 

2022

ATH
LEISU

RE CLO
TH

IN
G

$44B 
2016

$83B 
2020

H
EATED

 APPAREL 
TRACTIO

N
: $3.3M

SM
ART CLO

TH
IN

G

$35B 
2016

$40B 
2022

N
E

X
T LA

R
G

E
  

AVA
ILA

B
LE

 M
A

R
K

E
TS

This slide reflects m
anagem

ent’s current view
s w

ith respect to future events based on inform
ation currently available and is subject to risks and uncertainties. This slide is m

eant for illustrative purposes and does not represent guarantees of future results, levels of activity, perform
ance, or achievem

ents.”



2017
USA

CH
AN

N
EL LAU

N
CH

ES: 
4 Kickstarter Launches*

PRO
D

U
CT LAU

N
CH

ES 
*Down Jacket 2.0
*Independent G

loves 
*Heated Rugged W

orkwear
*Heated Blanket
*Heated Therapeutic W

rap

2020
USA 
CANADA
EURO

PE
FAR EAST / ASIA

CH
AN

N
EL LAU

N
CH

ES: 
1 Kickstarter Launches*
ASIA FBA
Retail

PRO
D

U
CT LAU

N
CH

ES 
*Heritage Jacket Line

2019
USA 
CANADA
EURO

PE

CH
AN

N
EL LAU

N
CH

ES: 
1 Kickstarter Launch*
EURO

 FBA

PRO
D

U
CT LAU

N
CH

ES 
*Expanded W

om
en Jacket Line

2018
USA 
CANADA

CH
AN

N
EL LAU

N
CH

ES: 
3 Kickstarter Launches*
USA FBA
CAN FBA

PRO
D

U
CT LAU

N
CH

ES 
*Travel Battery Backpack
*Heated Hoodie
*Heated Vest

4 YEAR PLAN

This slide reflects m
anagem

ent’s current views with respect to future events based on inform
ation currently available and is subject to risks and uncertainties. This slide 

is m
eant for illustrative purposes and does not represent guarantees of future results, levels of activity, perform

ance, or achievem
ents.”



BLAN
KETS

$6.5

$110M

TO
TAL REVEN

U
E O

VER 5 YEARS

JACKETS

$57M

W
O

RKW
EAR

$29.8M

G
LO

VES

$7.8M

=

5-YEAR 
O

BTAINABLE M
ARKET

$57M

O
TH

ER*

$9.4M

This slide reflects m
anagem

ent’s current view
s w

ith respect to future events based on inform
ation currently available and is subject to risks and uncertainties. This slide is m

eant for illustrative purposes and does not represent guarantees of future results, levels of activity, perform
ance, or achievem

ents.



FINANCIAL PRO
JECTIO

NS

TH
E

 ATTA
C

H
E

D
 M

ATE
R

IA
L IN

C
LU

D
IN

G
 TH

E
S

E
 H

IS
TO

R
IC

A
L FIN

A
N

C
IA

LS
 A

N
D

/O
R

 FIN
A

N
C

IA
L P

R
O

JE
C

TIO
N

S
 A

R
E

 O
FFE

R
IN

G
 M

ATE
R

IA
LS

 P
R

E
PA

R
E

D
 S

O
LE

LY B
Y TH

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y (TH
E

 "C
O

M
PA

N
Y M

ATE
R

IA
LS

") A
N

D
 H

AV
E

 N
O

TE
 B

E
E

N
 A

U
D

ITE
D

, R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
, A

N
D

/O
R

 
P

R
E

PA
R

E
D

 B
Y S

I S
E

C
U

R
ITIE

S
, LLC

. IN
 A

D
D

ITIO
N

, TH
E

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y M

ATE
R

IA
LS

 M
AY C

O
N

TA
IN

 FO
R

W
A

R
D

-LO
O

K
IN

G
 S

TATE
M

E
N

TS
 TH

AT IN
V

O
LV

E
 R

IS
K

S
 A

N
D

 U
N

C
E

R
TA

IN
TIE

S
. A

N
Y S

U
C

H
 FO

R
W

A
R

D
-LO

O
K

IN
G

 S
TATE

M
E

N
TS

 D
O

 N
O

T R
E

P
R

E
S

E
N

T G
U

A
R

A
N

TE
E

S
 O

F FU
TU

R
E

 
R

E
S

U
LTS

, LE
V

E
LS

 O
F A

C
TIV

ITY, P
E

R
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E

 O
R

 A
C

H
IE

V
E

M
E

N
TS

, W
H

IC
H

 C
A

N
N

O
T B

E
 M

A
D

E
. M

O
R

E
O

V
E

R
, N

O
 P

E
R

S
O

N
 O

R
 E

N
TITY A

S
S

U
M

E
S

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

ILITY FO
R

 TH
E

 A
C

C
U

R
A

C
Y A

N
D

 C
O

M
P

LE
TE

N
E

S
S

 O
F TH

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y M
ATE

R
IA

LS
. N

O
 P

E
R

S
O

N
 O

R
 E

N
TITY IS

 
U

N
D

E
R

 A
N

Y D
U

TY TO
 U

P
D

ATE
 A

N
Y O

F TH
E

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y M

ATE
R

IA
LS

 TO
 C

O
N

FO
R

M
 TH

E
M

 TO
 A

C
TU

A
L R

E
S

U
LTS

.



C
A

P
ITA

LIZATIO
N

 R
O
A
D
M
A
P

W
e are looking for financing to fulfill future sales. 37%

 w
ill be used to finance inventory 

and 63%
 w

ill be used for m
arketing, operations, and expanding our team

. U
se of capital 

is broken dow
n below

.

63%

CAPITAL

2017
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2017
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O
ur m

ission is to becom
e the #1, branded, heated gear 

com
pany in the w

orld. W
e seek to create and provide the m

ost 
innovative, heated gear on the m

arket that provides the best 
solutions for overcom

ing the cold.

O
ur Brand First  

W
e are building a high-end, heated 

gear brand sim
ilar to Kuhl, Arcteryx, 

and M
ountain H

ardw
are. W

e w
ill do 

everything to m
aintain brand im

age in 
all of our com

pany decisions.

RAVEAN 
M

ISSIO
N

CO
M

PANIES 
VALUES

Custom
er Service is King 

W
e are seeking to build a first class, e-

com
m

erce, custom
er service team

.

E-com
m

erce is Priority 
W

e w
ill seek to build independent, 

online sales channels FIRST in order to  
m

aintain control of our brand,  
independence from

 retailers, and 
channels to liquidate.

Be Honest in Everything 
W

e w
ill seek to be honest and fair in 

all of our endeavors.

Respect Everyone 
W

e w
ill seek to respect our fellow

 
team

 m
ates, associates, custom

ers, 
and all those that com

e in contact 
w

ith Ravean.

Autom
ate & Sim

plify 
W

e w
ill seek to do everything in our 

pow
er to autom

ate, outsource, and 
sim

plify all processes, procedures, 
and departm

ents of Ravean. W
e seek  

to put this com
pany on auto drive so 

that equity partners can function on a 
higher level strategy basis rather than 
daily operation.

The Right to Challenge
W

e seek to build the best com
pany 

possible by em
bracing diff

erent ideas 
and having the right to challenge past, 
current, and future ideas. W

e 
understand that w

e arrive at the best 
ideas by healthy debate, and seeking 
to do w

hat is best for the com
pany. 



W
e’re not the first people to com

e 
up w

ith the idea of heated jackets.
W

E’RE JUST THE FIRST O
NES 

TO
 DO

 IT RIG
HT. 
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Exhibit'E'('Video'Transcript 
JON:"Heat 

BRYCE:"We"know"that’s"what"you"want 

HENRY:"That’s"why"we"created"Ravean 

EZRA:"To"keep"you,"and"the"rest"of"this"world 

EVERYONE:"Warm"all"year"long 

JON:"We"live"for"the"outdoors."We"wanted"a"jacket"that"gave"us"access"to"a"wide"range"of"temperatures"and"
environments,"and"charged"our"mobile"devices"on"the"go"so"we"don’t"miss"anything. 

HENRY:"Our"mission"was"to"create"products"that"always"exceed"our"customer’s"expectations. 

BRYCE:"We"launched"Ravean"on"Kickstarter"October"1,"2015,"on"that"first"Kickstarter"launch,"we"raised"
$1.3"million,"and"since"then"have"made"a"lifetime"revenue"of"$4.5"million. 

EZRA:"With"over"30,000+"Ravean"customers,"and"a"rapidly"growing"fan"base,"Ravean’s"momentum"can’t"be"
contained." 
  
Whether"it"be"our"new"Men’s"Down"2.0"jacket"that"comes"with"a"new"heated"hood,"detachable"heated"
gloves,"back"&"chest"heating,"and"mobile"device"charging. 

JON:"Or"our"Women’s"Down"2.0"jacket,"newly"redesigned"to"have"a"longer"torso,"built"with"superior"
materials,"and"removeable"Faux"fur..."Our"Customers."Want."It."All. 

BRYCE:"We’ve"built"a"team,"with 
  

•" 60+"years"of"combined"supply"chain"management"experience"
•" 30+"years"of"combined"product"development"and"brand"building"experienceT"and""
•" 15+"years"of"combined"startup"experience"

HENRY:""We"run"a"turnkey"operation,"from"product"development"to"commercialization."This"includes" 
•" In"house"designT"
•" Manufacturing"by"our"Chinese"equity"partnerT""
•" Inbound"logistics"and"fulfillmentT""
•" And"marketing,"to"get"these"products"out"the"door."

EZRA:""We’re"ready"to"take"this"company"to"the"next"level."We"have"the"customer"base,"the"demand,"the"
product"and"team"to"make"it"happen."All"we"need"is"you! 

JON:"Let’s"build"Ravean"together 
  
!


